
1 

 

 

 
MEETING: CABINET MEMBER - COMMUNITIES 
  
DATE: Wednesday 24 February 2010 
  
TIME: 11.00 am 
  
VENUE: Town Hall, Southport (this meeting will be video conferenced to 

the Town Hall, Bootle) 

  
 

Councillor 
 
DECISION MAKER: Porter 
SUBSTITUTE: Griffiths 
  
 
SPOKESPERSONS: Booth 

 
Veidman 
 

SUBSTITUTES: Weavers 
 

Friel 
 

 
 COMMITTEE OFFICER: Olaf Hansen Committee Clerk 
 Telephone: 0151 934 2067 
 Fax: 0151 934 2034 
 E-mail: olaf.hansen@legal.sefton.gov.uk 
 

The Cabinet is responsible for making what are known as Key Decisions, 
which will be notified on the Forward Plan.  Items marked with an * on the 
agenda involve Key Decisions 
A key decision, as defined in the Council’s Constitution, is: - 
● any Executive decision that is not in the Annual Revenue Budget and 

Capital Programme approved by the Council and which requires a gross 
budget expenditure, saving or virement of more than £100,000 or more 
than 2% of a Departmental budget, whichever is the greater 

● any Executive decision where the outcome will have a significant impact 
on a significant number of people living or working in two or more Wards 

 
 

If you have any special needs that may require arrangements to 
facilitate your attendance at this meeting, please contact the 
Committee Officer named above, who will endeavour to assist. 

 

Public Document Pack



2 

 
 
 
 
 

This page is intentionally left blank.



3 

A G E N D A 
 
Items marked with an * involve key decisions 
 

 Item 
No. 

Subject/Author(s) Wards Affected  

 

  1. Apologies for Absence 
 

  

  2. Declarations of Interest   

  Members and Officers are requested to give notice 
of any personal or prejudicial interest and the nature 
of that interest, relating to any item on the agenda in 
accordance with the relevant Code of Conduct.  
 

  

  3. Minutes  (Pages 5 - 8) 

  Minutes of the meeting held on 20 January, 
2010.  
 

  

  4. Revenue and Capital Expenditure 
Monitoring to 31 December 2009 

All Wards (Pages 9 - 16) 

  Joint Report of the Chief Executive and the 
Acting Finance and Information Services 
Director  
 

  

  5. Strategy for Older Citizens in Sefton All Wards (Pages 17 - 88) 

  Joint of Report of the Strategic Director - Social 
Care and Well-Being and the Sefton Equalities 
Partnership Director  
 

  

  6. Public Engagement and Consultation 
Standards Panel - Annual Report 

All Wards (Pages 89 - 102) 

  Report of the Sefton Equalities Partnership 
Director  
 

  

  7. Minutes of Area Committee Meetings 
 

  

A Linacre and Derby held on 11 January, 2010 
 

 (Pages 103 - 112) 

B Crosby held on 20 January, 2010 
 

 (Pages 113 - 120) 

C Sefton East Parishes held on 21 January, 
2010 
 

 (Pages 121 - 130) 

D Southport held on 3 February, 2010 
 

 (Pages 131 - 142) 



4 

 



THE “CALL IN” PERIOD FOR THIS SET OF MINUTES ENDS AT 12 NOON ON 
WEDNESDAY 10 FEBRUARY, 2010 

 

26 

CABINET MEMBER - COMMUNITIES 
 

MEETING HELD AT THE TOWN HALL, SOUTHPORT  
ON WEDNESDAY 27 JANUARY 2010 

 
PRESENT: Councillor  Porter 

 
ALSO PRESENT: Councillors Booth and Veidman 
 
 
60. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
No apologies for absence were received.  
 
 
61. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
No declarations of interest were received. 
 
 
62. MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the Minutes of the meeting held on 2 December 2009, be confirmed 
as a correct record. 
 
 
63. COMMUNITIES PORTFOLIO MONITORING QUARTER 1 AND 

QUARTER PERFORMANCE  
 
The Cabinet Member considered the report of the Chief Executive 
informing of progress in relation to issues in her Departmental Service 
Plan and setting out the intended actions for this period. The Cabinet 
Member focussed on the areas pursuant to her portfolio, namely 
Community Safety and the Sefton Equalities Partnership. 
 
The Cabinet Member clarified that the Migrant Workers’ Impact Fund was 
not funded by tax payers. The Fund was financed by a levy charged to 
migrant workers when they registered for employment in the United 
Kingdom. 
 
Members commented that residents, across the borough, were concerned 
about and increasingly regularly reporting of issues relating to dog fouling. 
Members emphasised the importance of strategically located dog foul 
bins; but also noted the financial strain they placed on Area Committee 
budgets. 
 
Members thanked all those who had contributed to the success of the 
Team. 

Agenda Item 3

Page 5



CABINET MEMBER - COMMUNITIES- WEDNESDAY 27 JANUARY 2010 
 

27 

 
RESOLVED:  
 
That the progress made in respect of the Communities portfolio’s 
responsibilities within the Chief Executive’s Departmental Service Plan be 
noted. 
 
 
64. CROSS-BOROUGH COMMUNITY SAFETY AREA 

PARTNERSHIP (CSAP) HIGHLIGHTS - 2009  
 
The Cabinet Member considered the report of the Assistant Chief 
Executive (Safer, Stronger Communities) that provided information on the 
success of the Community Safety Area Partnerships in tackling crime, 
disorder and anti-social behaviour across Sefton. 
 
RESOLVED: That 
 
(1) the continued success of the Community Safety Area Partnerships 

(CSAP) in tackling crime, disorder and anti-social behaviour across 
Sefton be noted;  

 
(2) the development of the CSAP process and the advantages of multi-

agency working be noted; and  
 
(3) the contribution that the CSAP had made towards improving:- 
 

• NI 1 – People getting on well together 

• NI 5 – Overall Satisfaction with local area 

• NI 17 – Perceptions of anti-social behaviour  

• NI 21 – Dealing with local concerns about anti-social 
behaviour and crime by the local council and Police 

• NI 24  - Satisfaction with the way the Police and local Council 
dealt with anti-social behaviour 

• NI 195 – Satisfaction with the local environment   
 

be noted. 
 
 
65. ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR REPORT  
 
The Cabinet Member considered the report of the Assistant Chief 
Executive (Safer, Stronger Communities) that informed of the extra 
funding allocation to tackle anti-social behaviour within the borough. 
 
RESOLVED: That 
 
(1) the announcement of funding to help the Council and its partners 

address locally identified crime and anti-social behaviour priorities 
be noted; and 

 

Agenda Item 3

Page 6



CABINET MEMBER - COMMUNITIES- WEDNESDAY 27 JANUARY 2010 
 

28 

(2) the Assistant Chief Executive (Safer, Stronger Communities) be 
requested to consult partner agencies, within the wider Safer and 
Stronger Communities Partnership, to identify how to prioritise the 
funding to best impact on anti-social behaviour. 

 
 
66. FAMILY JUSTICE CENTRE-PHASE 2  
 
The Cabinet Member considered the report of the Assistant Chief 
Executive (Safer, Stronger Communities) that provided the spend profile 
related to phase 2 of the Family Justice Centre project. The report 
indicated that, if successful, the project would be extended to other areas 
in the future. 
 
RESOLVED: That 
 
(1) the Family Justice Centre-Phase 2 report be noted; 
 
(2) the spend profile related to phase 2 of the project, as detailed within 

the report, be approved; and 
 
(3) the Assistant Chief Executive (Safer, Stronger Communities) be 

requested to draft a report for consideration by October 2010. 
 
 
67. MINUTES OF AREA COMMITTEE MEETINGS  
 
The Cabinet Member considered the Minutes of the below Area 
Committees:- 
 

 
St.Oswald and Netherton and Orrell held on 29 October, 2009 
Formby held on 26 November, 2009 
Southport held on 6 January, 2010 

 
RESOLVED: That 
 
(1)  the Minutes of the above Area Committees be noted; and 
 
(2) further to Minute No.85 of the meeting held on 4 November 2009, 

the Legal and Democratic Services Director, in consultation with the 
Assistant Director – Neighbourhoods, be requested to draft a report 
on the options available to encourage greater public attendance 
and participation at Area Committee meetings, including options on 
the possible re-formatting and re-configuration of the meetings. 

Agenda Item 3

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



 

  

REPORT TO: 
 

Cabinet Member, Communities 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
(Performance and Corporate Services) 

DATE: 
 

24 February 2010 
30 March 2010 

SUBJECT: 
 

Revenue and Capital Expenditure Monitoring 
to 31 December 2009 
 

WARDS AFFECTED: 
 

None directly affected 

REPORT OF: 
 

Chief Executive – Margaret Carney 
Acting Finance & Information Services 
Director – Lynton Green 
 

CONTACT OFFICER: 
 

Amanda Langan - 0151 934 2171 
Helen Wilson – 0151 934 4047 
 

EXEMPT/CONFIDENTIAL: 
 
 

No 

PURPOSE/SUMMARY: 
 
To provide the Cabinet Member with the quarterly forecast position, based on 
information as at 31 December 2009, in relation to the Portfolio’s 2009/10 revenue 
budget. 
 

REASON WHY DECISION REQUIRED: 
 
Cabinet Member accountability and in line with the corporate performance 
management process. 
 

RECOMMENDATION(S): 
 
That the Cabinet Member Communities: 
 

a) Notes the Communities Portfolio’s revenue budgets that are subject to risk-
based monitoring. 

 
b) Indicates whether any comments about the overall performance of this 

Portfolio’s revenue budget should be referred to Cabinet and Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee (Performance and Corporate Services). 

 
That Overview and Scrutiny Committee (Performance and Corporate Services) 
 

a) Notes the contents of this report and indicates whether any comments 
about the overall performance of this Portfolio’s revenue budget should be 
referred to Cabinet. 

 
 

  

Agenda Item 4

Page 9



 

  

KEY DECISION: 
 

No. 

FORWARD PLAN: 
 

Not appropriate. 

IMPLEMENTATION DATE: 
 

Not appropriate. 

 

 
ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS: 
 
None. 

 
 
IMPLICATIONS: 
 

 
 
 

Budget/Policy Framework: 
 
 

None. 

 

Financial: There are no financial implications arising from this report 
 

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 2009/10 
£ 

2010/11 
£ 

2011/12 
£ 

2012/13 
£ 

Gross Increase in Capital 
Expenditure 

N/a N/a N/a N/a 

Funded by:     

Sefton Capital Resources     

Specific Capital Resources     

REVENUE IMPLICATIONS     

Gross Increase in Revenue 
Expenditure 

N/a N/a N/a N/a 

Funded by:     

Sefton funded Resources     

Does the External Funding have an expiry date Y/N When? 

How will the service be funded post expiry?  
  

Legal: 
 
 

Not appropriate. 

Risk Assessment: 
 
 

The main risk concerns the failure to identify 
budget variances through the monitoring process 
which will make it difficult for the Council to 
manage its spending within available resources. 
The adopted risk-based approach to monitoring 
together with regular reporting should help 
manage this risk. 
 

Asset Management: 
 

Not appropriate. 

Agenda Item 4

Page 10



 

  

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN/VIEWS 
 
FD 331  The Acting Finance and Information Services Director has been consulted 
and his comments have been incorporated into this report. 

 
 
 
CORPORATE OBJECTIVE MONITORING: 
 

Corporate 
Objective 

 Positive 
Impact 

Neutral 
Impact 

Negative 
Impact 

1 Creating a Learning Community  �  

2 Creating Safe Communities  �  

3 Jobs and Prosperity  �  

4 Improving Health and Well-Being  �  

5 Environmental Sustainability  �  

6 Creating Inclusive Communities  �  

7 Improving the Quality of Council 
Services and Strengthening local 
Democracy 

�   

8 Children and Young People 
 

 �  

 
 

LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS RELIED UPON IN THE PREPARATION OF 
THIS REPORT 
 
 

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 11



 

  

 

1. Background / Issues for consideration 
  
1.1 In accordance with Cabinet’s overall approved process for monitoring the 

Council’s budgets, each Portfolio receives a quarterly report identifying risk-
assessed revenue and capital budget areas.   

 
1.2 This report forms part of that overall monitoring process by advising the Cabinet 

Member of the progress against this Portfolio’s revenue budget risk areas for 
the period ending 31 December 2009.  Where budget pressures have been 
identified, Service Directors have reviewed their departmental budgets for 
compensating savings.  Departments have also been asked to consider 
whether or not all other budgets can be contained within the resources 
allocated by the Council for 2009/10.   

 
2. Revenue Budget 

 
2.1 Details of this Portfolio’s budgets that are monitored and reported on the risk-

assessed basis are shown in Annex A.  This Committee does not have any 
schemes within the Council’s Capital Programme. 

  
2.2 In approving the budget on 26 February 2009 the Council agreed some 

savings, which are council wide.  The total saving for the Communities Portfolio 
is £35,100 which is in addition to the savings that the Safer, Stronger 
Communities Division has already made.  It is felt that this further corporate 
saving will be difficult to achieve, and, if it has to be met from within the Safer 
Stronger Communities Division budget, resource within the division (staff and 
service) will be significantly strained, as will the ability to continue to fulfill 
statutory requirements and meet expectation.  As a consequence, this 
budgeted saving will need to be closely monitored during the remaining part of 
this financial year. 

 
2.3 All other areas of the budget that are controlled by the Chief Executive will be 

contained within the resources allocated by the Council for 2009/10.  
 

3. Recommendations 
 
That the Cabinet Member Communities is asked to: 
 
a) Note the Communities Portfolio’s revenue budgets that are subject to risk-

based monitoring. 
 

b) Indicate whether any comments about the overall performance of this 
Portfolio’s revenue budget should be referred to Cabinet and Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee (Performance and Corporate Services).  

 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 12



 

  

That Overview and Scrutiny Committee (Performance and Corporate Services) 
 
a)  Notes the contents of this report and indicates whether any comments about 

the overall performance of this Portfolio’s revenue budget should be referred 
to Cabinet. 

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 13



 

  

 
Communities Portfolio Revenue Budget Risk Areas to 31 December 2009      ANNEX A 
 

Ref Service Budget 
Full Year 
Budget 

Budget to 
Date 

Actual to 
Date 

Variance 
to Date 

Forecast 
Outturn 

Forecast 
Outturn 
Variance 

   £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 

         

 
Community 
Safety / ASBU 

Employee Costs – 
Community Safety 550.3 412.7 458.7 46.0 550.3 0 

  Employee Costs – ASBU 246.8 185.1 157.9 -27.2 246.8 0 

          

          

 
 
 

Proportion of budget reported upon Expenditure 
£’000 

Income 
£’000 

Total Departmental Budget Reported Upon  797.1 0 

Total Budget 4,585.1 -1,497.8 

Percentage of Total Budget Reported 17.38% 0% 

 
 

Comments on key areas of budget (including remedial action) 
 

Employee costs to date for the Community Safety section are currently showing an overspend; however, the department is due 
contributions from other departments for specific work carried out on their behalf which will bring this in line with the budget figure. 
 
Employee costs for the Anti Social Behaviour Unit to date are currently showing an underspend to date of £27k; this will be reduced due 
to an additional staff member transferring into the team from December, and any remaining underspend will be needed to offset 
overspends on additional legal costs which are being incurred within supplies and services. 
 

A
g

e
n

d
a

 Ite
m

 4

P
a

g
e
 1

4



 

  

Employee budgets above include an overprovision following the agreement of the 2009/10 JNC pay award.  This is expected to result in 
additional resources of £3,750 being available to assist in balancing the employees budgets. 
 
 
  

 
 

Comments on forecast of total budget (including remedial action) 
 
Corporate savings of £35,100 contribute further pressure to the budget, and, as yet have not been identified within the detailed 
Departmental budget.  These savings will need to be considered within the light of the overall budgetary pressures on the Department.    
 
It is currently anticipated that all areas of the budget that are controlled by the Chief Executive will be contained within the resources 
allocated by the Council for 2009/10. 
 
 

A
g
e
n

d
a
 Ite

m
 4

P
a
g
e
 1

5



 

  

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 16



REPORT TO: Cabinet Member – Communities  
 

DATE: 24th February 2010 

SUBJECT: Strategy for Older Citizens in Sefton. 
 

WARDS AFFECTED: All 

REPORT OF: Charlie Barker, Director of Health & Social Care  
Susan Holden, Equalities Director 
 

CONTACT OFFICER: Sue Holden  0151 934 4722 

EXEMPT/CONFIDENTIAL: 
 

No 

PURPOSE/SUMMARY: 
 
The purpose of the report is to present the Cabinet Member with a copy of the draft 
Strategy for Older Citizens. 
 

REASON WHY DECISION REQUIRED: 
 
To comment on and agree the current draft Strategy for Older Citizens in Sefton. 
 

RECOMMENDATION(S): 
 

The Cabinet Member for Communities is recommended to:- 
 
i) Endorse the content of the draft Strategy for Older Citizens in Sefton. 
 

KEY DECISION: No 

FORWARD PLAN: No 

IMPLEMENTATION DATE: Immediately following the expiry of the call-in period 
for this report 

Agenda Item 5

Page 17



 

 
ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS 
 
There are no alternative options. 
  

 
IMPLICATIONS: 
 

 
 

Budget/Policy Framework: 
 
 

N/a   
 

Financial:- 
 
There are no immediate financial implications arising from this report. 

 

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 2006/ 
2007 
£ 

2007/ 
2008 
£ 

2008/ 
2009 
£ 

2009/ 
2010 
£ 

Gross Increase in Capital expenditure     

Funded by:     

Sefton Capital Resources      

Specific Capital Resources     

REVENUE IMPLICATIONS     

Gross Increase in Revenue 
Expenditure 

    

Funded by:     

Sefton funded Resources      

Funded from External Resources     
Does the External Funding have an expiry date? 

Y/N 

When? 

How will the service be funded post expiry?  

Agenda Item 5

Page 18



 
Legal: Not applicable 

 
Risk Assessment: Not applicable 

 
Asset Management: 
 

Not applicable 

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN/VIEWS:  
 
The Strategy has been strongly grounded in the needs of Sefton’s older citizens as 
identified through the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment (JSNA).  The Strategy has 
been informed by Sefton’s older citizens who have also contributed to its content 
through the Older People’s Forums in the North and South of the Borough.  
 

 
  
CORPORATE OBJECTIVE MONITORING: 
 

Corporate 
Objective 

 Positive 
Impact 

Neutral 
Impact 

Negative 
Impact 

1 Creating a Learning Community ü   

2 Creating Safe Communities ü   

3 Jobs and Prosperity ü   

4 Improving Health and Well-Being ü   

5 Environmental Sustainability ü   

6 Creating Inclusive Communities ü   

7 Improving the Quality of Council Services and 
Strengthening local Democracy 

ü   

8 Children and Young People üüüü      

 

LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS RELIED UPON IN THE PREPARATION OF 
THIS REPORT 
 
None 

 

 

Agenda Item 5

Page 19



 

 

1. Introduction 
 

 1.1 The Sefton Partnership for Older Citizens (SPOC) has prepared a 
draft Strategy for Older Citizens in Sefton (attached as Appendix A).  
This has been approved formally by SPOC and by the Healthy 
Communities and Older People Thematic Group of the Sefton 
Borough Partnership. 

 
 1.2 The Strategy has been strongly grounded in the needs of Sefton’s 

older citizens as identified through the Joint Strategic Needs 
Assessment (JSNA).  The Strategy has been informed by Sefton’s 
older citizens who are well represented on SPOC, and who have also 
contributed to its content through the Older People’s Forums in the 
North and South of the Borough. 

 
 1.3 The core evidence base that has been produced by the Performance 

and Partnerships Team of the Council, the findings of the Public 
Health Annual Report, and the outcome of the Audit Commission’s 
Area Assessment all indicate the need to prioritise older people as a 
cross-cutting theme at both a borough and area level. 

 
2. Developments 
 
 2.1 Now that the Strategy has reached its final draft stage a detailed 

Action Plan is being prepared.   This will incorporate key issues 
included within the Strategy, the Equality Impact Assessment and the 
outcomes from the inspection of Adult Services.  The Action Plan will 
be specific, will focus on actions which can be delivered in the next 
two years, and it will highlight the organisation that is accountable for 
the delivery of each action. 

 
 2.2 SPOC is currently going through a refresh and will assist in focussing 

its attention on the effective delivery of the Strategy and the Action 
Plan. The two co-chairs have stepped down; an Executive Chair 
(Roger Pontefract) has been appointed; and the terms of reference 
are under review.  It will continue to enshrine the participation of older 
citizens as at least 50% of its membership. 

 
 2.3 SPOC is rooted in the geographically based Older People’s Forums in 

the North and South of the Borough which will continue to provide 
advice as the Strategy and Action Plan evolve.  Work is underway to 
establish a third forum to cover the central part of Sefton and to 
develop a wider engagement process with over 200 voluntary, 
community and faith groups which engage with or support older 
people in Sefton. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 20



 
3. Next Steps 
 
 3.1 The Strategy will be submitted to the Sefton Borough Partnership for 

its approval on 24th February 2010. 
 
 3.2 It will then be published and widely disseminated.  Every effort will be 

made to raise the profile of the needs of Sefton’s older citizens, using 
all available avenues. 

 
4. Recommendations 
 
 4.1 The Cabinet Member for Communities is recommended to:- 
 
  i) Endorse the content of the draft Strategy. 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 21



 

 

 

 

SEFTON STRATEGY FOR 

OLDER CITIZENS 

Appendix A 

Agenda Item 5

Page 22



 

 1 

Contents 

 

 Page 

Introduction 3 

Sefton Partnership for Older Citizens (SPOC) : Building a Society for 
all Ages 

3 

60 is the New 40 : how does SPOC define “older people”? 5 

SPOC Membership 6 

Community Engagement 6 

Objectives of the Strategy 7 

Action Planning – the way forward 8 

Breakdown of Strategy by Outcome:-  

 Outcome 1 :  Older people have Financial Security 9 

 Outcome 2 :  Older people experience consistently high 
quality services 

12 

 Outcome 3:  Health and Wellbeing services to older people 
are joined up and effective 

14 

 Outcome 4:  Older people are personally safe and socially 
connected 

19 

 Outcome 5:  Older people are well informed and make a 
positive contribution 

23 

 Outcome 6:  All agencies genuinely value the contribution 
older people make 

26 

Safeguarding 27 

Equalities and Human Rights of Older People 28 

A Strategy for a diverse and changing population 30 

A Final Word 32 

 

Agenda Item 5

Page 23



 

 2 

 

References and Resources 33 

Appendix 1 :  Age of Celebration Report 35 

Appendix 2 :  “Working together towards a common vision” 
paper 

44 

Appendix 3:  Profiling Older People (POPPI) profile for Sefton 46 

Appendix 4:  Previous Consultations Paper 48 

 Appendix 5:  IDeA Case Studies 54 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

“It would be so lovely to be able to get an appointment at a time that I can 

also get public transport to get there” 

Agenda Item 5

Page 24



 

 3 

SEFTON STRATEGY FOR OLDER CITIZENS 

 
 

Introduction 
 
We are all getting older, that’s for certain, and we live in an ageing society.  A 
positive outlook and strong support networks are key to fully enjoying later life.  
Older people are well represented on the Sefton Partnership for Older Citizens 
(SPOC) and this is SPOC’s Strategy for strengthening the support that SPOC’s 
partners are able to provide within the wider community so that older people can 
all live their lives in the manner that they would wish. 
 
This Strategy consolidates the learning of recent years that SPOC has gained 
from extensive community engagement work for the Joint Strategic Needs 
Assessment for Health and Social Care, the World Class Commissioning Plan, the 
Housing Strategy for Sefton and the ongoing and invaluable work of Sefton 
Pensioners Advocacy Centre.  SPOC has a clearer picture of the needs, desires 
and hopes of our fellow older citizens of Sefton.  This Strategy combines this view 
with the latest statutory frameworks and guidance to set out outcomes based 
direction and actions for Sefton Partnership.1 
 
 

Sefton Partnership for Older Citizens : Building a Society for all 
Ages 
 
Sefton’s older population are represented on Sefton Partnership for Older Citizens 
(SPOC) which is a strategic multi-agency partnership set up with the express 
intention of bringing support for older people together and providing older people 
with the opportunity to be part of the planning of services.  
 
This Sefton Older People’s Partnership Strategy challenges the stereotypes of 
older people and sets out how SPOC is responding to the opportunities and 
challenges of an ageing population.2 
                                                 
1
 Green Paper: Shaping the future of Care Together, Building Britain’s Future, June 2009  

 Government Strategy: Building a Society for All Ages, July 2009  
 IDeA: Getting on well Together, Councils working with Older People, April 2009  
 
2
 Government Strategy: Building a Society for All Ages, July 2009  

   

Agenda Item 5

Page 25



 

 4 

The Strategy aims to: 
 

• set a clear direction for our communities and strives to ensure the needs 
of people aged 50 and over are met; 

 

• provide a framework of common outcomes which organisations and 
public services should use to shape their own plans to meet the 
changing needs of an ageing society; 

 

• Identify the diverse population of older people in Sefton and strives to 
ensure that organisational and service responses are sensitive to their 
specific needs;  

 

• bring a shared focus to the work of a wide range of agencies and 
partners, and strengthen the case for funding from national and regional 
programmes; and 

 

• involve older people as active and equal partners in the process 
 
There is no road map for a world which is changing so rapidly, where older people 
outnumber children, and where most older people remain healthy and active long 
after they have finished work.  SPOC will need to adapt its responses to this 
changing world as it goes along.  More than anything, therefore, this Strategy 
provides an opportunity for older people and all the partner organisations to work 
together to shape the future through a shared vision and set of values.3 
 

“The fact that we are living longer is cause for celebration – a tribute to 

human progress, to the success of the welfare state and to the genius of 

medical science. But we also need to make changes to ensure that we have 

choices about how we want to live as we grow older – choices about how much 

to work, how to access the healthcare that will keep us fit for longer, and how 

best to stay engaged with our communities.”  

 
Prime Minister Gordon Brown “Building a Society for All Ages strategy, 2009 
 
SPOC will monitor and assess action plans to support the Strategy and the 
changes it seeks to bring about. 
 
Throughout the Strategy there needs to be a commitment to deliver the priorities 
identified to everyone, whatever their age, gender, race, disability, sexuality, 
religion and or belief.   This is underlined by legal duties to promote equality and 
diversity for all.  The chapter is organised around the themes, outcomes, aims and 
priorities identified by older people as SPOC were preparing the Strategy. 
                                                 
3
 SPOC Document: Feedback from Older People’s Open Space Event 

 SPOC Document: Older People’s Partnership Board, March 2006 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 26



 

 5 

 

60 is the new 40: how do SPOC define “older people” and 
“services”? 
 
How do we know when we are “older people”?  For the purposes of this Strategy 
SPOC are defining “older people” as being from the age of 50 onwards4.  It is so 
important at this point to note that for most of us that fall within the “older people” 
category we don’t feel old.  
 
Most people don’t need the specialist services that are provided by Health and 
Social Care so when the document refers to “services” in this Strategy we don’t 
just mean health or social services.  We are referring to whole range of services 
that contribute to our wellbeing in the more holistic sense of the word: transport, 
housing, leisure for example.  Sefton Partnership for Older Citizens recognises the 
need to look at the needs and wants of all older people and not just those in need 
of specialised services.  SPOC will work together towards a time and space in 
which all older citizens are supported to live their life in a manner that they 
choose. 
 
We are living in a society now where people are living well over 100 years more 
and more often.  SPOC needs to be preparing now for a future where, if people 
retire at 60 or 65, they may be only just past the half way point in life and will need 
to be able to afford to live in a comfortable and happy manner.5 
 
Older people are a diverse group so the most important thing about this Strategy 
is that it guides and informs the partner agencies within Sefton Partnership for 
Older Citizens so that services are delivered appropriately for each stage in life. 
SPOC needs to consider the differences between those that are 50 and over who 
are still working, those that are retired but fit, well and active and those of us that 
are frail and require the support of health and social care services.  
 

“We all rightly expect to lead our lives the way we want to, enjoying our 

homes, work, family life and leisure and, if we need care and support to help 

us to do this, we expect to have choice over the care we receive and that it will 

be of a high quality.”  
 

Shaping the Future of Care Together, Green Paper 2009 
 

 

“Old people are not ill people” 
 
                                                 
4
 In line with Government guidelines, Audit Commission 
5
 Government Strategy: Building a Society for All Ages, July 2009 

 Green Paper: Shaping the Future of Care Together, 2009   
 IDeA: Getting on SPOCll Together, Councils working with Older People, April 2009  
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 27



 

 6 

 

SPOC Membership 
 
SPOC is made up of a mixture of people: representatives of the older population 
of Sefton and Directors and Senior Managers from the key public and community, 
voluntary and faith sector agencies in Sefton that deliver services to older people.  
The aim of this cross section of people is ensure that when services are being 
planned, developed and delivered for older people there is a co-ordinating force 
that ensures that the needs and wishes of older people are taken into account. 
 
 

Community Engagement 
 
Sefton is working hard to improve not only the consultation and engagement 
methods but also the way that information gathered in consultation is used and the 
results fed back to the people that informed it.  Many of the services that are 
provided for older people are governed by law and government guidance and yet 
SPOC finds that older people in general know this and are happy with that.  The 
key points that have come up strongly in recent consultation are:- 
 

• Communications – between partners and with the community 
 

• Information, advice and support – knowing where to go for help 
 

• Social networks, activities and learning 
 

• Financial support  
 

• Wellbeing as a holistic concept rather than just “Health” 
 
The methods used to undertake this engagement and consultation have really 
centred on older people themselves.  SPOC partners have brought people 
together for tea and cake and we have talked (albeit in a structured and facilitated 
way) about what matters to older people in general, then in smaller groups we 
examined key issues more closely and then this was all supplemented with one to 
one interviews with people with complex needs.  This has been supported by 
questionnaires that were sent to a cross section of the Sefton community which 
provide us with a wide ranging response. 
 
The most important part of the consultation for everyone is the ability to go back to 
the same groups and report progress and in the past 3 years SPOC has been 
able to do that to great effect.  Most recently, to look at this Strategy and to mark 
the International Older Person’s Day and to raise awareness of the Strategy and 
to get feedback from Sefton’s older citizens, SPOC held two community debates 
entitled “Age of Celebration”.  
 
The public debates took place in Southport and Bootle and a panel of SPOC 
members heard representation from the older citizens of Sefton as they offered 
arguments for and against the motion that age is something to celebrate. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 28



 

 7 

 
The events were considered a success by those that attended and the overall 
feeling of the days was that age is indeed something to be celebrated and many 
positive and inspiring stories were shared. At the same time participants were 
encouraged to share the barriers they experience to enjoying their old age and 
these comments have been captured and are included throughout this Strategy. 
The full report from these events is appendix 1 of the Strategy.   
 
 

Objectives of the Strategy 
 
The Strategy will strive to:- 
 

1.  Strengthen the financial security of our older people 
 
2.  Improve customer service quality and consistency 
 
3.  Join up health and wellbeing services 
 
4.  Improve a sense of personal safety and social connection 
 
5.  Improve communications, participation and engagement  
 
6.  Raise the profile of older people’s contribution and value 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Outcomes 
 
1. Older people have financial security. 
 
2. Older people experience consistently high quality services. 
 
3. Health and wellbeing services to older people are joined up and 

effective. 
 
4. Older people are personally safe and socially connected. 
 
5. Older people are well informed and are able to make a positive 

contribution. 
 
6. All agencies genuinely value the contribution older people make 

Agenda Item 5

Page 29



 

 8 

 

Action Planning: the way forward 
 
An Action Plan emerging from this Strategy will involve all the key partners and will 
endeavour to bring about the outcomes of this Strategy in a consistent and 
focussed manner.   The timetable will be as fast and as practicable as possible for 
this work. Sefton Partnership for Older Citizens sits beneath the Sefton Borough 
Partnership and is able to influence the decision makers of the key agencies that 
deliver public services in Sefton.  There are three main areas of focus that come 
out of the development of this Strategy that SPOC will seek to address:- 
 

• Improved Communications; 

• Raise Standards; and  

• Strengthen Networks and Communications.  
 
A discussion paper on these themes is found at Appendix 2 of this Strategy. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

“We know someone who lived to nearly 100 and she had a really lovely life; 

other people should be able to have that too” 

Agenda Item 5

Page 30



 

 9 

 

Breakdown of Strategy by Outcome 
 
 
 
 
 
Sefton’s older people have financial security and support, education and 
employment 
 
Sefton Partnership for Older Citizens considers financial security and support to 
be a very high priority for Sefton.  The people whom SPOC has consulted have 
told us:- 
 

“We would like to be financially supported to live as independently as 

possible”6 

 
So this Strategy aims to strengthen the financial security of our older people so 
that:- 

 

• Older people will have the opportunity to work if they want7 
 

• Older people will receive the information, advice and support they need 
around finances and to maximise their income 

 
Context 
 
Financial and material security is central to wellbeing and quality of life in older 
age.  Key elements of this are:- 
 

• Having a suitable income 
 

• Having the opportunity to work flexibly between work and retirement 
 

• Getting the best information, advice and support around finances 
 
The links between poverty and good health, life expectancy and wellbeing are now 
widely recognised.  There are wide variations in terms of wealth and income 
across Sefton.  There are also major issues in terms of maintaining a large 
enough workforce to meet the Borough’s future economic needs. 
 
Changes in the population will demand a radical change in the way SPOC thinks 
about older people, from viewing them as a burden on society to valuing them as 
an asset that is central to the future prosperity and wellbeing of the borough. 
                                                 
6
 Joint Strategic Needs Assessment for Health and Social Care 
7
 Government Strategy: Building a society for all ages, June 2009 

Outcome 1 Older People have Financial Security 

Agenda Item 5

Page 31



 

 10 

 
 
 
 
Older people involved in developing this Strategy and taking part in other research 
identified three priorities for improving their financial security:- 
 

• improved financial planning for older age; 
 

• increasing older people’s incomes; and 
 

• reducing costs for older people. 
 

To achieve this, one of the Local Area Agreement outcomes is to reduce financial 
poverty amongst Sefton’s older people.  This will be measured by the number of 
new awards of attendance allowance, disability allowance, pension credit, housing 
benefit, Council Tax benefit and carer’s allowance to people over 65, as a result of 
help provided by Sefton Council.  
 
 
 
 
Our consultation events and other research with older people identified several 
priority issues relating to employment. 
 
These are:- 
 

• challenging stereotypes and promoting positive images of older people to 
create more employment opportunities for them; 

 

• valuing, using and promoting the skills and experience of older people to 
employers and the wider community; 

 

• creating more flexible and phased retirement opportunities, including part-
time work and job-sharing; 

 

• providing training opportunities so that older people can re-train; 
 

• offering support to older people in setting up new businesses; and 
 

• increasing opportunities and support for older people to continue to use 
their life skills through volunteering. 

AIM Older people will have an adequate income 

AIM Older people will have the opportunity to work if they want 

Agenda Item 5

Page 32



 

 11 

 
 
 
 
 

Outcome 1 - Actions 
 
Sefton Partnership for Older Citizens will facilitate the following actions by its 
member agencies:- 
 

1. Establish a single reference point for Information, Advice and Support for 
Older People 

 
2. Work with older people to maximise income 
 
3. Reduce costs (where possible) of public facilities for Older People 
 
4. Strengthen opportunities for employment for Older People 
 
5. Challenge myths and negative perceptions of Older People by employers 

AIM Older people get the best information, advice and support 

around finances 

Agenda Item 5

Page 33



 

 12 

 
 
 
 
 
Sefton’s older people have easy access to high quality services 
 
Sefton Partnership for Older Citizens firmly believes that consistently high quality, 
easy to access services that meet local demand are key to ensuring the wellbeing 
of Sefton’s older people now and into the future.  People we have consulted 
confirm that:- 
 

“We would like a consistent high quality service when we attend public 

facilities” and “we would like services for older people to be delivered from 

one place”.8  

  
Context 
 
Traditionally, strategies for older people have focused on specialist services for 
the 15% of older people who require support from Health and Social Care.  This 
has helped to reinforce the view that all older people are frail and need specialist 
help. This Strategy challenges that view and aims to promote access to 
mainstream services for older people.  It recognises that these services need to 
change to make this a reality and to help older people maintain or regain a good 
quality of life.9  This section looks at three key issues that older people have 
identified as a priority if they are to access mainstream services. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Sefton Partnership for Older Citizens needs to reinforce the statutory duty placed 
on local authorities to undertake Equality Impact Assessments on all services and 
as part of that process the impact on Older Citizens must be a consideration.  This 
is what we call “age proofing” and training is offered to officers that need to 
undertake such assessments. 
                                                 
8
 Joint Strategic Needs Assessment for Health and Social Care for Sefton 
 Sefton Joint Commissioning Plan 
 Housing Strategy Consultation 
9
 Government Green Paper: Shaping the Future of Care Together 

Outcome 2 Older People experience consistently high quality services 

AIM Services for older people are local, accessible and of the highest 

quality 

AIM Local agencies consider the needs of older people when planning 

services (age proofing) 

Agenda Item 5

Page 34



 

 13 

 
 
 
 
 
Having the ability to go shopping when you want, meet friends and family, take 
part in activities and do a range of other things most of us take for granted is vital 
for people to feel independent and in control of their life.  SPOC is committed to 
improving public transport routes and to link this with health and wellbeing 
services.   
 

Outcome 2 - Actions 
 
Sefton Partnership for Older Citizens will facilitate the following actions by its 
member agencies:- 
 

1. Age proofing of public services10 
 
2. Delivering health and wellbeing services in the community 
 
3. Joining up public transport and public service delivery 

                                                 
10
 SPOC Document: Age Proofing: Putting Older People at the Heart of Service Design, 

November 2008 
 Government Green Paper: Shaping the Future of Care Together 

AIM The public transport of Sefton meets the needs of older people using 

public services 

Agenda Item 5

Page 35



 

 14 

 
 
 
 
 
Sefton’s older people enjoy high levels of health and wellbeing 
 
Sefton Partnership for Older Citizens recognises the need for an holistic approach 
to health and wellbeing.  SPOC considers the health and wellbeing of older people 
to be absolutely key to our quality of life.  When SPOC consulted the communities 
of Sefton older people have commented to us that keeping busy is key to being 
able to remain healthy and active and also that health and wellbeing services 
need to consider the requirements of older people as a very high priority.  
 
Context 
 
Good health is about more than just physical wellbeing, it’s about people’s 
happiness and mental wellbeing too. For all people over 50 having access to 
community activities and good social networks is as vital as being free from illness 
or disability. So this section of the Strategy is about promoting health in its 
broadest sense – about access to services such as leisure and learning 
opportunities, as well as health services.  Other issues, dealt with elsewhere in 
this Strategy, are vital too – things such as choice, independence, the home 
environment and transport.  Promoting good health and quality of life is something 
that underpins the whole of our approach. Sefton Council has worked with 
partners from a range of agencies and older people to develop a strategy which 
helps older people and other adults to remain in their own homes.  The Strategy 
identifies the need for non-specialist support with, for example, daily living skills, 
practical tasks, emotional support, and access to learning that promotes 
independence and quality of life.11 
 
The Strategy also recognises and understands gender, sexuality, race, cultural 
and religious needs in connecting older people to communities to ensure 
inclusiveness in the range of health and wellbeing services available, and to 
discourage isolation in the home.   
                                                 
11
 Government Strategy: “Building a Society for all Ages” 2009  

 Green Paper: Shaping the Future of Care, 2009 
 JSNA, Health and Housing consultations 

Outcome 3 Health and wellbeing services to older people are joined up and 

effective 

Agenda Item 5

Page 36



 

 15 

 
 
 
 
Our consultation and engagement events identified several priority issues for 
health and wellbeing.  These include: 

 

• That health and wellbeing services for older people are joined up and 
holistic 

 

• Local services and amenities are consistent and committed to older 
people’s health and wellbeing 

 

• a strategy for wellbeing, including mental health and happiness 
 

• no ageism in healthcare 
 

• local NHS dental surgeries 
 

• health checks for older people 
 

• services that are available when they are needed 
 

• better information about what services are available 
 

• more flexible services, including ones that can help with practical tasks; and 
 

• more self-help schemes. 
 
The current focus on older people’s health is overwhelmingly concerned with the 
15% of older people who are ill and need support from health and social services, 
but the overall focus needs to shift to a much greater emphasis on supporting 
older people to remain healthy and independent for as long as possible.  Older 
people asked that services should be provided:- 

 

• based on need, without age-related discrimination 

• as accessibly as possible 

• close to home and easy to gain entry to; 

• with a focus on promoting good health as much as tackling ill health; 

• with attention to good mental health as well as physical health; 

• with dignity and respect; 

• which meet the needs that they have identified; and 

• in a way that gives them freedom of choice. 

AIM Older people will be physically, mentally and emotionally healthy 

Agenda Item 5

Page 37



 

 16 

 
 
 
 
Our ongoing engagement processes have identified several factors, apart from 
poor health, that people thought would be most important to avoid for their lifestyle 
in older age.  The most important factors related to maintaining independence, 
being able to get about, and financial security.  Loneliness was the seventh-
ranked factor, with 29% of people identifying this as something they would want to 
avoid.  This response rate was steady across all age groups from 45 to 75 and 
over.  Most older people have high levels of contact with family, friends and 
neighbours and do not experience loneliness. 
 
However, reduced social contact, isolation and being alone do reduce older 
people’s quality of life.  Taking action to tackle these issues and help older people 
maintain their social networks is an important part of this Strategy.  Recent 
research has suggested that the following factors need to be taken into account in 
finding solutions to this problem:- 

 

• Older people must retain a sense of purpose and continue to have a role in 
society 

 

• SPOC must distinguish between loneliness – often experienced as a sense 
of loss, for example following a bereavement – and isolation from normal 
social networks. 

 
People who are isolated often need practical support or resources, whereas 
people who are lonely need social support and improved networks:- 

 

• As people’s ability to take part in some activities declines, they need to 
learn and share new skills. 

 

• One-to-one support – such as befriending schemes – is highly valued. 
 

• There is a significant gap between the responses often offered and what 
older people want.  Too often services such as day centres are seen as 
encouraging a culture of helplessness.  What people are often looking for is 
not new opportunities, but support to still take part in their current activities 
such as visiting a friend down the street. 

 

• Different groups of older people are looking for different things – for 
example, men do not want the same as women. 

 

• Services need to be more flexible – for example, available at weekends. 

• If older people have been actively involved in designing and delivering 
services, those services are more likely to be appropriate and appeal to 
that age group. 

 

AIM Older People will have good social networks 

Agenda Item 5

Page 38



 

 17 

• A person’s sense of isolation can be heightened by difficulties in 
communicating, so services need to be accessible – for example, to people 
with speech or hearing difficulties. 

 
 
 
 
 
Being able to take part in different activities is very important for older people.  
Many older people take advantage of the opportunities that are available – but too 
often people face barriers to taking part.  This issue covers a range of activities 
and services too wide to be covered in this document.  However, our consultation 
events identified several priority issues for involving older people in a range of 
activities.  These include:- 

 

• involving older people more in planning activities; 
 

• free access to adult education; 
 

• better access to sport and leisure services; and 
 

• more exciting opportunities. 
 
To address these issues SPOC needs to:- 

 

• improve access to all leisure, learning and cultural activities, especially for 
people who are usually the most excluded from them; 

 

• make sure that information about leisure, learning and cultural activities is 
readily available; 

 

• improve access to adult education by providing a wide range of lifelong 
learning opportunities; and 

 

• increase the availability of leisure facilities for older people. 

AIM Older people will have access to a range of activities 

Agenda Item 5

Page 39



 

 18 

 

 

 

 

The role of green space in the lives of older people is mentioned by our older 
citizens at consultation and it stands to reason that a safe and welcoming 
environment within the urban setting is conducive to better health and general 
wellbeing.  Older people also reported that when out and about there was a lack of 
public conveniences which deterred them from going too far from home. 
 
To address these issues SPOC needs to:- 

 

• ensure that planned developments provide decent green spaces for older 
people to enjoy; 

 

• ensure that the green spaces that do exist are clean and safe to use; and 
 

• increase the availability of public conveniences for older people. 
 

Outcome 3 - Actions 
 
Sefton Partnership for Older Citizens will facilitate the following actions by its 
member agencies:- 
 

1. The joining up of health and wellbeing services for older people 
 
2. Local services and amenities are consistent and committed to older 

people’s health and wellbeing (age proofing) 

AIM Older people will have access to Green Spaces and a sustainable 
environment 

Agenda Item 5

Page 40



 

 19 

 
 
 
 
Sefton’s older people feel safe in their community 
 
Sefton Partnership for Older Citizens shares the view that all people want to feel 
safe in their homes and in the wider community.  Working with partners to 
increase levels of community safety and to tackle the fear of crime is something 
that SPOC is completely committed to. In our consultations people shared with us 
their need to be reassured that if they need help they know who to ask and how 
but also that they don’t want to feel isolated or lonely while maintaining our 
independence.  Sefton Partnership for Older Citizens recognises that feeling safe 
is an issue for all agencies and is clearly linked not just to the community safety 
agenda but also Housing and to people’s ability to network and be social.12 
 
Context 
 
Older people are concerned about feeling safe – whether it is in their own homes 
or outside in the local community or town centre.  The extent of this concern is 
sometimes exaggerated.  However, living in decent accommodation and getting 
support when needed are fundamental human needs. 
 
In many ways what older people want is no different from other groups in our 
communities.  Older people want to be in control of their support services, to 
choose, for example, when they get up in the morning or go to bed at night.  But 
there is growing awareness that offering that choice and working with older people 
to maintain their independence delivers a higher quality of life and better long-term 
prospects. 
 
 
 
 
 
Our consultation  and engagement events and other research with older people 
identified several priority issues.  These include:- 

 

• Bereavement and the need for support from both public and community, 
voluntary and faith sector 

 

• more information about where to go for help 
 

• an overall aim of improving quality of life 

• support services to maintain independence – including shopping, cleaning 
and preventative measures 

 
                                                 
12
  Sefton CDRP Age Perceptions Report, 2008 – 2009, Perceptions of Older People, pub 

July 2009 
 Sefton Housing Strategy consultation, January 2009  

Outcome 4 Older People are personally safe and socially connected 

AIM Older people and carers will receive suitable support. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 41



 

 20 

• volunteers to help older people with practical tasks 
 

• reliable, accessible and flexible services, including home care and 
occupational therapy 

 

• self-help strategies, building on local groups, with community development 
workers to support the process 

 

• better integration of health and social care, and integration of these with 
other services such as leisure and housing; and 

 

• buddying a younger person with an older person through school and 
education. 

 
 
 
 
Our consultation and engagement events and other research with older people 
identified several priority issues. These include: 
 

• safety at home, including suitably adapted, secure housing 
 

• investing in smart technology to help people live in their own homes 
 

• feeling safe in the neighbourhood, including better street lighting 
 

• reducing anti-social behaviour 
 

• road safety, including better and more pedestrian crossings 
 

• more policemen on the beat and Neighbourhood Watch 
 

• increased drug and alcohol programmes 
 

• facilities for young people 
 

• neighbourhood contact 
 

• giving people confidence to live as they wish; and 
 

• promoting respect and understanding between older and young people. 
 

The following aims have been identified to meet these priorities:- 
 

• To make sure that all community safety strategies address the needs of 
older people 

 

• To develop a co-ordinated approach to providing community safety 
information 

AIM Older people will feel safe at home and in the community 

Agenda Item 5

Page 42



 

 21 

 

• To develop ‘older people friendly’ environments. 
 

• To develop citizenship modules in schools. 
 

• To promote positive images of community safety that build confidence. 
 

• To make sure older people are safe in their own homes. 
 

• To make sure older people are safe from abuse and exploitation. 
 
 
 
 
Our consultation events and other research with older people identified several 
priority issues.  These include:- 
 

• flexible, safe, secure, good standard housing of all kinds and for all income 
groups to support people at different stages of their lives and promote 
independence and quality of life 

 

• help with home improvements, adaptations, equipment, practical services 
and financial assistance to help older people remain in their own homes 

 

• a planning approach that encourages the housing market to provide 
housing and neighbourhoods which are suitable for Older People, and that 
takes account of changes in older people’s lifestyles 

 

• a wider range of housing options to meet different needs, including 
alternatives to residential care, such as extra care and retirement villages 

 

• better information and advice (including financial advice) to help older 
people make suitable housing and service choices 

 

• a more imaginative, flexible, co-ordinated and person-centred approach to 
services; and 

 

• improvements and investment in technology to help older people remain in 
their homes – for example, to monitor their health or give them more control 
of their home environment. 

 
SPOC aims to:- 

 

• improve housing choices that meet the needs and expectations of Sefton’s 
diverse ageing population; and 

 

• make sure that older people have access to information, advice and 
support services to help them make their own informed decisions. 

 

AIM Older people will have suitable and decent accommodation 

Agenda Item 5

Page 43



 

 22 

Outcome 4 - Actions 
 

Sefton Partnership for Older Citizens will facilitate the following actions by its 
member agencies:- 
 

1. Working with older people to ensure they feel safe in their community 
 
2. Making sure no older person feels alone if they don’t want to 
 
3. Older people have opportunities for social contact and interaction 
 
4. Community Safety concerns of older people are addressed 
 
5. Housing issues for older people are addressed 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

“Somebody knows what it is they personally need and if they suggest 

something the professionals should listen to them” 
 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 44



 

 23 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Sefton’s older people are well informed and make a positive and valued 
contribution  
 
Sefton Partnership for Older Citizens wants all older people in Sefton, if they wish, 
to be fully informed of the services that are available to them, how they are 
planned and how they can take part.13  
 
When SPOC consulted people on these issues it regularly receives feedback such 
as:- 
 

“…we need an opportunity to contribute to the planning of services” 

 
and  
 

“…we would like to be kept informed of developments in public services”. 

 
Context 
 
Active citizenship among older people is at the core of central government and 
local policies and plans for meeting the needs of older people. 
 
‘Improve public services for older people by better meeting their needs, listening to 
their views and encouraging and recognising their contribution to modernisation of 
services.’ 
 
The Local Area Agreement also sets the target for ‘Sefton’s older people to have a 
greater say in how local services are developed and delivered’.  
 
                                                 
13
  Government Strategy: “Building a Society for all Ages” 2009  

 Green Paper: Shaping the Future of Care, 2009 
 JSNA, Health and Housing consultations 

Outcome 5 Older People are well informed and are able to make a positive 
contribution 

Agenda Item 5

Page 45



 

 24 

 
 
 
 
Older people involved in developing this Strategy, and other research with older 
people, identified several priority issues for making a valued contribution to 
community life.  These include:- 
 

• involving older people in wider development work to build local 
communities and target isolation and alienation 

 

• involving older people in civic activities such as Sefton Locals, area forums, 
area and parish councils and patient and public involvement forums 

 

• providing local community resource centres with long-term funding which 
focus on the needs of older people and will encourage more community 
involvement 

 

• developing older people’s neighbourhood watch, health and wellbeing 
schemes 

 

• maintaining or reinstating local facilities such as shops, banks and post 
offices 

 

• developing community neighbourhood schemes to bring together local 
workers; and 

 

• providing practical and effective support for voluntary organisations and 
volunteers – for example, through a volunteers’ charter. 

 
 
 
 
 
Older people involved in developing this Strategy, and other research with older 
people, identified several priority issues for activities involving older and younger 
people.  These include: 
 

• breaking down barriers between older and younger people and improving 
community safety 

• encouraging young people and older people to feel part of the same 
community; and 

• setting up partnerships between schools and older people’s organisations 
to encourage older people to provide support to young people by sharing 
their skills, experience and knowledge. 
 

AIM Older people will be able to contribute to community life 

AIM Older people will be able to build links with younger people 

Agenda Item 5

Page 46



 

 25 

 
 
 
 
Older people involved in our consultation and engagement developing this 
Strategy, and other research with older people, identified several priority issues for 
getting involved in decision-making.  These include: 

 

• creating real partnerships between older people and authorities, which 
involve them in designing, planning, delivering and monitoring services 
through a direct link or specific representatives in local decision-making 
groups 

 

• making it possible for older people from all communities in Sefton to take 
part, including those with learning difficulties, physical disabilities and 
mental health needs, and those who are from black and minority ethnic 
communities, gay or lesbian, and people of different faiths; and 

 

• recognising and catering for the different needs and expectations of people 
aged over 50, people living in both rural and urban areas, and people on 
low incomes. 

 

Outcome 5 - Actions 
 
So this Strategy aims to improve communications, participation and engagement 
and Sefton Partnership for Older Citizens will facilitate the following actions by our 
partners: 
 

1. Local agencies engage and consult older people in line with our public 
engagement and consultation policy and standards 

 
2. Mechanisms are in place for ongoing dialogue and feedback between 

partners and older people 
 
3. Signposting and networking services are strengthened for older people 

 

AIM Older people will play an active part in decision-making 

Agenda Item 5

Page 47



 

 26 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Older people involved in developing this Strategy, and other research with older 
people, identified several priority issues for tackling inequalities and discrimination.   
These include:- 
 

• challenging the myths and stereotypes about older people 

• tackling ageism and age discrimination and breaking down age barriers 

• valuing the experience of older people in the workforce through retraining 

• providing equal access to health services, especially NHS dentistry which is 
becoming too expensive for older people 

• • encouraging older learners and involving them in developing lifetime 
learning courses 

• providing access to leisure and social activities at times and places 
identified in consultation with older people 

• encouraging older people to claim all the benefits they are entitled to; 

• providing more financial discounts for older people – for example, on fuel, 
healthy food options, and access to sport and leisure facilities 

• recognise the distinctive cultural needs of black and minority ethnic older 
people in our community and provide access to suitable services. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

“For me it’s all about social interaction, having contact with people and not 

being lonely” 
 

Outcome 6 All agencies genuinely value the contribution older people make 

AIM Older people will be free from discrimination 

Agenda Item 5

Page 48



 

 27 

Safeguarding Vulnerable Adults 
 
Background 
 
The Safeguarding Adult Framework for Action relates to responses made to a 
person aged 18 years or over ‘who is or may be in need of community care services by 

reason of mental or other disability, age or illness and is or maybe unable to take care of 

him or herself, or unable to protect him or herself, against significant harm or 

exploitation’ (‘No secrets’ DH 2000) Safeguarding Adults (ADSS 2005) identifies a duty of 

care to all adults ‘whose independence and well being is at risk due to abuse or neglect’. 
 
Abuse 
 
The definition of abuse within ‘No secrets’ (DH 2000) reads ‘abuse is a violation of 
an individual’s human and civil rights by any other person or persons’  Abuse may be 
categorised by physical, discriminatory, sexual, psychological, financial or an act 
of neglect or omission to act.  It may happen when a vulnerable person is 
persuaded to enter into a financial or sexual transaction to which she or he has 
not or cannot consented. 
 
An individual, group or organisation may perpetrate abuse.  It may consist of a 
single act or repeated acts over time and may be intentional or unintentional.  
Abuse can take place in any relationship or setting and may result in significant 
harm to or exploitation of the person subjected to it.  All forms of abuse have 
negative emotional impact on individuals which will subsequently impact on a 
person’s physical and mental health.  Domestic Violence and Forced Marriage 
may also involve the abuse of a vulnerable person.  
 
Domestic Violence is defined by the Government as ‘any incident of threatening 
behaviour violence or abuse’ (physical, psychological, sexual, financial or emotional) 
between adults who are or have been intimate partners or family members regardless of 

gender or sexuality’.  Domestic violence can be evidenced across all aspects of 
society regardless of age, gender, race, wealth or geography.  
 
Forced Marriage is one where one or both parties do not consent to the act of 
marriage and some elements of duress are involved, involving the use of physical 
or psychological pressure.  
 

Safeguarding Adults procedures must be considered when the concern raised 
indicates harm or exploitation of a person. ‘No secrets’ (DH2000) defines harm as 
‘harm should be taken to include not only ill treatment (including sexual abuse and forms 

of ill treatment which are not physical) but also the impairment, or an avoidable 

deterioration in, physical or mental health; and the impairment of physical, intellectual, 

emotional, social or behavioural development’. (Law Commission 1995). 
 
SPOC is committed to Sefton Safeguarding Adults : A Framework for Action, and 
aims to ensure that standards are raised to ensure anyone working with older 
citizens in Sefton is aware of the correct procedure to follow if a person is aware 
of, or suspect that abuse is taking place.   
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 49



 

 28 

Equalities and Human Rights of Older People 
 
Background 
 
It is important to recognize the relationship between Equalities programmes and 
Human Rights.  Whilst this Strategy is highlighting programmes to meet need 
based on age, it also keeps in view that service provision should safeguard 
fundamental standards of human decency, aspirations and expectations. 
 

Sefton Partnership for Older Citizens observes the guidelines coming out of the 
Equalities Review in Sefton and the recent report on Community Cohesion.  Older 
people experience prejudice, discrimination and disadvantage because of their 
age.  Age discrimination is widespread and can have serious adverse 
consequences.  Whatever their other characteristics, everybody gets older - 
therefore everyone in the UK will benefit from efforts to promote greater age 
equality.14  
 
Multiple discrimination or disadvantage occurs when those who experience 
discrimination for other reasons grow old, and age discrimination compounds 
other forms of inequality and disadvantage.   
 
Disadvantage earlier in life results in increased likelihood of serious disadvantage 
in old age. Disadvantage amongst older people cannot be effectively tackled 
without taking account of both the discrimination that people carry with them into 
old age and the impact of age discrimination itself.  
 
Minority Groups within our older population 
 
Older women and older men 
 

• Older women are considerably poorer than older men – on average, 
women’s income in retirement is only 57% of men’s.  

• The gender pay gap increases with age. 

• Older women are much less likely to have access to a car than older men.  

• Older women are much more likely to live alone than older men.  
 
Gay, lesbian and bi-sexual and trans-gender older people15 
 
                                                 
14
 Department of Health: National Review of Discrimination in Health and Social Care 

Consultation, July 2009 
 Age Reference Group on Equalities: Age and Multiple Discrimination, October 2005 
 Equality and Human Rights Commission: SafetyNet Springboard Publication, February 
2009  
 
15
  Get Heard: Social Care Needs of Older Gay Men and Lesbians on Merseyside, Sefton 

Pensioners Advocacy Centre and Get Heard publication, 2003 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 50



 

 29 

• Providers of frontline services are not always aware of the specific needs of 
older gay and lesbian people 

 

• Information available to older people does not always take into 
consideration the needs of older gay and lesbian people 

 
Disabled Older People 
 

• Those who become disabled over State Pension Age are more likely to be 
disadvantaged. 

 

• The disability benefit system is overtly discriminatory on grounds of age.  
 

• Social care services for older disabled people are more restricted than 
those for younger adults.  

 
Black and Minority Ethnic Older People 
 

• Older people from ethnic minority groups are more likely to live in poverty 
than older people in general 

 

• Housing problems are more acute for older people from ethnic minority 
groups due to higher levels of deprivation in areas where they live. 

 

• Older people from ethnic minority groups have difficulty accessing health 
and social care services because religious, dietary and language needs are 
not met. 

 

Agenda Item 5

Page 51



 

 30 

A Strategy for a diverse and changing population16 

 
SPOC knows that Sefton’s population is changing and getting older.  For most 
older people, this will mean:- 
 

• leading full, active and healthy lives for longer 
 

• playing a key role in the local community through continued employment or 
voluntary work 

 

• enjoying sport, social and leisure activities; and 
 

• using computers and other forms of technology to stay in touch with family 
and friends, to shop and to find information. 

 
For only a minority, living longer will mean increased dependence, poor health and 
frailty.  Challenging the myths of older people:- 
 

• 4 in 5 people over the age of 80 do not suffer from dementia 
 

• Over 350,000 people aged 65 and over provide 50 hours or more of unpaid 
care each week 

 

• 41% of people aged 55 to 64 use the internet 
 

• 43% of older internet users use it every day 
 

• 73% of people are living independently at the age of 97, and 35% are still 
independent at the age of 100. 

 
If SPOC wants Sefton to be a place where old age is enjoyed rather than endured, 
SPOC needs to take action now, planning to meet the varied needs and 
expectations of our older people in the future.  This Strategy strives to respond to 
the challenge by:- 
 

• setting a clear direction for our communities to ensure the needs of people 
aged 50 and over are met 

                                                 
16
 Equality and Human Rights Strategy for Sefton, 2009  

 Department of Health: National Review of Discrimination in Health and Social Care 
Consultation, July 2009 

 Age Reference Group on Equalities: Age and Multiple Discrimination, October 2005 
 Equality and Human Rights Commission: SafetyNet Springboard Publication, February 
2009  

 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 52



 

 31 

 

• providing a framework of common outcomes which organisations and 
public services should use to shape their own plans to meet the changing 
needs of an ageing society 

 

• Identifying the diverse population of older people in Sefton and ensure 
organisational and service responses are sensitive to their specific needs 

 

• bringing a shared focus to the work of a wide range of agencies and 
partners, and strengthen the case for funding from national and regional 
programmes; and 

 

• involving older people as active and equal partners in the process 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 53



 

 32 

 

A Final Word 
 
SPOC would like to see this Strategy implemented by all partner agencies that 
work together to support us to enjoy our lives and we would like to thank everyone 
that has contributed to the development of this important document:- 
 

• All members of Sefton Partnership for Older Citizens 
 

• Sefton Pensioners Advocacy Centre especially Margaret Lambert and 
Andrew Booth 

 

• Representatives of SPAC who attended our focus group 
 

• Sue Holden and Sefton Equalities Partnership 
 

• Kevin Thorne, NHS Sefton 
 

• Robina Critchley, Margaret Milne and Lou Fashioni Sefton Council, Adult 
Social Care Department. 

 
In addition SPOC also would like to thank all those that have previously 
contributed to the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment for Health and Social Care, 
Housing Strategy consultations and the world class commissioning plan (all of 
which greatly informed this Strategy) including but not limited to:- 
 

• The Carers’ Centre 
 

• The Expert Patients Forum 
 

• The members of the Equalities working groups 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

“We should focus on everyone’s wellbeing rather than just medical health; 

“wellbeing” is for everybody” 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 54



 

 33 

References and Resources 
 
National Resources 

 
1. Green Paper: Shaping the future of Care Together, Building Britain’s Future, 

June 2009  
 
2. Green Paper: Equality Impact Assessment, Shaping the future of Care 

Together, Building Britain’s Future, June 2009  
 
3. Government Strategy: Building a Society for All Ages, July 2009  
 
4. IDeA: Getting on Well Together, Councils working with Older People, April 
2009  
 
5. Department of Health: Impact Assessment of the Care and Support Green 

Paper, July 2009 
 
6. Department for Work and Pensions, www.dwp.gov.uk : Indicators of 

Independence and Wellbeing of Older People, 2009  
 
7. Third Age Employment Network: Age Legislation Brief, April 2006 
 
8. Local Government National Report, Audit Commission: Don’t Stop Me Now, 

Preparing for an Ageing Population, July 2008 
 
9. Department of Health: National Review of Discrimination in Health and Social 

Care Consultation, July 2009 
 
10. Age Reference Group on Equalities: Age and Multiple Discrimination, 

October 2005 
 
11. Equality and Human Rights Commission: From SafetyNet to  Springboard 

Publication, February 2009  
 
Local Resources 
 
12. Sefton CDRP Age Perceptions Report, 2008 – 2009, Perceptions of Older 

People, pub July 2009 
 
13. Equality and Human Rights Strategy for Sefton, 2009  
 
14. Joint Strategic Needs Assessment for Health and Social Care for Sefton, 
2008 
 
15. World Class Commissioning Plan for Sefton  
 
16. Housing Strategy Consultation, February 2009  
 
17. SPOC Document: Feedback from Older People’s Open Space Event 

Agenda Item 5

Page 55



 

 34 

 
18. SPOC Document: Older People’s Partnership Board, March 2006 
 
19. SPOC Document: Summary of Strategies for Older People, 2007 
 
20. SPOC Document: Age Proofing: Putting Older People at the Heart of Service 

Design, November 2008 
 
21. SPOC Document: Age Proofing Document, November 2008 
 
22. SPOC Document: Southport Pensioners Response to Strategy, November 
2007 
 
23. SPOC Document: Over 50s Employment Group Terms of Reference, 

February 2008 
 
24. Safeguarding Older People: Report to Cabinet, Sefton Council, February 
2009 
 
25. Get Heard: Social Care Needs of Older Gay Men and Lesbians on 

Merseyside, Sefton Pensioners Advocacy Centre and Get Heard publication, 
2003 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 56



 

 35 

Appendix 1 
 

Age of Celebration 
 

Community Engagement Report 
 
1. Background 
2. The Events 
3. “Ageing is to be Celebrated” 
4. “Barriers to enjoying getting older” 
5. The panel’s response 
6. Summary of key points 
7. Next steps 
 
1. Background 
 
Sefton Partnership for Older Citizens will publish its Strategy for Older Citizens 
early in 2010. This Strategy will set out how the public agencies that form part of 
SPOC will work together to develop and deliver top quality services for Sefton’s 
ageing population. 
 
This report details the responses received during community engagement process 
for the Sefton Strategy for Older Citizens. 
 
 
2. The Events 
 
Held on 30th September and 1st October 2009 to mark the International Older 
Person’s Day and to raise awareness of the Strategy and to get feedback from 
Sefton’s older citizens we held two community debates entitled “Age of 
Celebration”.  
 
The public debates took place in Southport and Bootle and a panel of SPOC 
members heard representation from the older citizens of Sefton as they offered 
arguments for and against the motion that age is something to celebrate. 
 
The events were considered a success by those that attended and the overall 
feeling of the days was that age is indeed something to be celebrated and many 
positive and inspiring stories were shared. At the same time participants were 
encouraged to share the barriers they experience to enjoying their old age and 
these comments have been captured and will be fed back into the Strategy.   
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 57



 

 36 

3. “Ageing is to be Celebrated” 
 
These are the comments received at the Southport event that support the motion 
that “ageing is to be celebrated”:- 
 

• There are lots of things that we can do in our old age, we can enjoy our 
leisure time 

• We like to meet and talk with each other, we can still learn so much  

• Just being alive is wonderful “getting old beats the alternative : dying 
young” 

• Ageing is a privilege and we shouldn’t take it for granted 

• As a deaf older person I receive great support, I recently took a lip reading 
course 

• I would like to compliment the NHS hospital services in Ormskirk, the 
nursing care I received there really was excellent 

• We have a lot more freedom in retirement 

• Southport Library is excellent 

• The Expert Patients Programme (EPP) is invaluable to supporting 
independence 

• Compared to when we were younger waiting times for health services are 
much shorter and our expectations of getting better are also higher 

• Most (the significant majority) of older people don’t need health and social 
care services – we need to keep people well 

• Some of us do feel safe to go out at night in Southport Town Centre 
 
These are the comments received at the Bootle event that support the motion that 
“ageing is to be celebrated”: 
 

• we get to look after our grand children, we provide childcare while their 
parents are at work 

• we get the chance to volunteer and do things in our community 

• Things like the Feelgood factory make a huge difference 

• we have more free time 

• we like to meet up at events such as this, we learn from each other 

• we like to hear speakers at events like this 

• we’re just happy to be here

Agenda Item 5

Page 58



 

 37 

 
4. “Barriers to enjoying getting older” 
 
These are the comments received at the Southport event that evidence the 
barriers that people experience to enjoying their old age:- 
 

• Steps and stairs become an issue, I can’t get into my bank  

• Finances are difficult in old age – managing on a lower income 

• Housing problems are a burden for everyone, even people with big houses 

• Ill health becomes more of a worry 

• My flat has no lift and when I ask for support I feel I don’t get listened to 

• For those of us living on savings the credit crunch has really affected us 

• We don’t like going out at night  

• I have experienced anti-social behaviour, gangs of teenagers and 
vandalism (Crossens) 

 
These are the comments received at the Bootle event that evidence the barriers 
that people experience to enjoying their old age: 
 

• Why is there not an Age Concern Bootle? (long discussion followed but it 
was resolved – Age Concern Liverpool and Southport have merged, there 
will be soon) 

• Money is a major issue personally and also for organising social events, 
you don’t get rooms for free 

• I’m frightened to go out at night 

• It takes a lot of courage for some people to attend groups and events, 
courage to just go through the door 

• We don’t get our views heard by the people that make the decisions 

• Accessibility, the pavements outside of the Strand are a disgrace – the 
people designing these new developments have no idea what it’s like to be 
old 

• How can we get to the Area Committees, we need transport? 

Agenda Item 5

Page 59



 

 38 

 
5. The panel’s response 
 
The panel at the Southport event consisted of: 
 
Andrew Booth  Director, Sefton Pensioners Advocacy Centre 
Sue Holden   Director, Sefton Equalities Partnership 
Roger Pontefract  Non Exec Director, NHS Sefton 
Mary Wall   Head of Service Development, Leisure Services 
Maureen Justice  Older People Advocate, Merseyside Fire and Rescue 
Margaret Jepson  Homewatch, Merseyside Police 
Robina Critchley  Assistant Director,  Adult Social Care Department 
 
The panel at the Bootle event consisted of: 
 
Andrew Booth  Director, Sefton Pensioners Advocacy Centre 
Sue Holden   Director, Sefton Equalities Partnership 
Roger Pontefract  Non Exec Director ,NHS Sefton 
Robina Critchley  Assistant Director,  Adult Social Care Department 
 
Both events were supported by Margaret Lambert and volunteers from Sefton 
Pensioners Advocacy Centre, Alexandra Wilson from Sefton Equalities 
Partnership and Wendy Cocks from Care and Repair. 
 
The Panel’s response at the Southport event is summarised below: 
 
Mary Wall thanked the group for the positive comments about the libraries in 
Southport and said that she had heard what people had said about accessibility 
issues in getting into buildings such as the banks and that she said that this is 
something that needs to be noted and addressed by public facilities. 
 
Andrew Booth said that he had been particularly struck by the message that older 
people need to be listened to and to be able to comment, also the need to 
socialise and to receive information. He emphasised that the feedback will be 
really useful for the development of the Strategy. 
 
Sue Holden said that she would write to the bank in Southport and speak to 
Community Safety about the incidents experienced in Crossens.  Sue noted the 
concerns that people had about finances and said that it was very important that 
the action plan that comes out of the Strategy assists older people to cope with 
the impact of the recession. 
 
Roger Pontefract said that he would gladly feedback the positive comments that 
had been offered about the experience of NHS services. 
 
Robina Critchley noted that Sefton has a population of 280,000 people and 11,000 
of those receive health and social care support.  Robina added that the task is 
always to help people to stay healthy and well as long as possible.  Robina went 
on to talk about the real increase in ageing population in Sefton with a significant 
increase in the numbers of over 85s. The development of Extra Care housing is 

Agenda Item 5

Page 60



 

 39 

on the cards so that people can live at home for longer.  Robina concluded by 
talking about the need for public services to reduce the bureaucracy that goes 
around provision of services. 
 
Margaret Jepson addressed the points raised about feeling unsafe at night and 
shared with the group what Homewatch is.  Margaret shared with people that they 
can always call her to report anti-social behaviour and she also went on to say 
that newspapers paint a dark picture of society and it is actually statistically very 
safe to go out at night.  Older people are the safest group in terms of being victims 
of crime, young people are at the highest risk. 
 
Maureen Justice shared with the group her role as Older Person’s Advocate for 
Merseyside Fire and Rescue Service. 
 
The panel’s response at the Bootle event is summarised below: 
 
Roger Pontefract picked up on the discussions around the Area Committees and 
shared the fact that in his professional life he was the person who set up the Area 
Committee network for Sefton.  There are 7 Area Committees and they are there 
to look after the local communities.  He suggested that representatives of the 
group should indeed go to the Area Committees and undertook to get the details 
of those committees to Margaret Lambert to circulate. 
 
It was then suggested by a lady in the audience that they should form an army 
and march on the Area Committees to tackle them on loss of funding.  This was 
well received in the spirit it was intended.  Andrew Booth said he would be their 
Sergeant Major and Sue Holden is the General! 
 
Sue Holden responded to the debate by re-asserting the importance of people 
making use of the democratic mechanisms available to them and encouraged this 
“army” to make use of their Area Committees which Sue described as “very 
important”.  Sue added that forums such as these events were vital in terms of 
influencing decision makers and shared with the group that she and Andrew had 
been able to secure funding to re-establish the forums in the South of the 
Borough. 
 
Robina Critchley made the same points to the Bootle group as the Southport 
group: the need to keep people healthy, happy and independent, the issues of 
housing and adaptations needed to keep people living at home and the 
development of extra care housing.  

Agenda Item 5

Page 61



 

 40 

 
Andrew Booth picked up on the point about the people planning new 
developments not knowing what it is like to be older and linked that in with the 
ongoing discussions around how people can get involved and have a say.  
Andrew noted that a few people had commented “how can I get that information?” 
in the course of the day and this shows why networking events and forums are so 
important. 
 
Comments, Questions and Answers 
 
Once the debate had been heard and the panel had taken their opportunity to 
make their response then the floor was given the chance to ask any further 
questions of the panel or to make final comments. 
 
The Questions and Answers session at the Southport event is summarised below: 
 
It was commented that in response to being afraid to go out at night “Together 
We Can” and the older people discussed among themselves how they might 
share a taxi to the theatre. 
 
A question was raised about the way that the local authority assumes people are 
online and it was pointed out that so many older people are not and that the 
courses that used to run had been cut. 
 
Mary Wall responded saying that you can get online at libraries but that the 
funding for adult education had been cut at national level.  There are computer 
classes around and Mary undertook to find out more as to what’s available. 
 
A comment came from the floor about the Planning Department and the 
contributor said they had had a very positive experience when they were 
supported in stopping a development that they had concerns about. 
 
A comment came from the floor about the numbers of housebound people that 
would love to come to these meetings but cannot. 
 
Andrew Booth responded to say that, thanks to Sue Holden, there is now some 
more funding available for additional forums and transport to them. 
 
Mary Wall brought the Home Library service to the attention of the group 
 
A comment came from the floor about transport, there isn’t a bus to the cinema 
anymore.  It was noted that the Park and Ride buses are empty but we can’t use 
our bus passes on them.  This response will be fed back to colleagues in 
Merseytravel. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 62



 

 41 

 
A comment was received from the floor about fuel poverty and the costs of 
house maintenance.  Utility companies charge what they want. 
 
Wendy Cocks from Care and Repair introduced herself and invited people to 
attend a housing workshop that would seek address those concerns raised. 
 
The event was brought to a close with a wonderful story: 
 

“One thing that I would like to say that is wonderful about getting older is the 

kindness of strangers. I was on an escalator the other day with my zimmer and 

I started to topple backwards and I felt as if “this was it” I was going to fall.  

Then I felt a pair of warm, strong arms around me (and that hasn’t happened 

for 65 years!) and this young man didn’t patronise me he just put me back on 

my feet, checked I was alright and we went about our business.  The kindness 

of strangers.”  
 

Shirley 
 
The Questions and Answers session at the Bootle event is summarised below: 
 
There was a comment from the floor that public toilets had been closed so 
people were having to use facilities such as the Feelgood Factory. 
 
There was a question from the floor as to why concessions on adult learning had 
been cut? 
 
Robina Critchley responded that the Learning and Skills Council was due for a 
restructure and this should result in education grants being available for people. 
 
Wendy Cocks introduced herself and explained about Care and Repair.  She 
explained about a set of standards agreed by the association of architects that 
Sefton Council had signed up to which included pedestrian access.  
 
A comment was made from the floor about the loss of green spaces in favour of 
new developments.  There was a concern that in meeting the demand for housing 
that really important green space, parks and leisure areas are being lost. 
 
Alexandra Wilson commented that this was not something that was currently 
addressed in the Strategy and that it would now be included.  
 
There was an acceptance that some green space would be lost or else there 
would be no homes for people but there needs to be some offset benefits to the 
community to compensate for development. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 63



 

 42 

 
6. Summary of key points 
 
“Ageing is to be Celebrated” 
 

• More leisure time, more freedom, the chance to volunteer and do things in 
our community 

• We like to meet and talk with each other, we can still learn so much  

• Just being alive is wonderful, ageing is a privilege and we shouldn’t take it 
for granted 

• Good services: Support and courses, Expert Patients Programme, NHS 
hospital services, Library services 

• Looking after our grand children 

• Events such as this, we learn from each other and hear speakers 
 
“Barriers to enjoying getting older” 
 

• Accessibility: Steps and stairs become an issue 

• Finances are difficult in old age – managing on a lower income 

• Housing problems are a burden for everyone, even people with big houses 

• Ill health becomes more of a worry 

• Fear of going out, anti social behaviour 

• Finding finance for social events 

• Getting our views heard by the decision makers 

• Transport 

• Accessing Adult Education 

• Environment: protecting green space 

• The need for more public conveniences 

• Fuel poverty and the costs of house maintenance 

Agenda Item 5

Page 64



 

 43 

 
7. Next steps 
 
This invaluable feedback has implications for the Strategy and the draft Strategy 
will now be revised to ensure that all the comments received at these events are 
addressed. 
 
The feedback also has implications for Sefton Partnership for Older Citizens and 
the partner agencies that make up SPOC. This report will be sent to the relevant 
individuals within the partner organisations and will be presented to SPOC.  
 
All those that attended the events will get a copy of the final Strategy and a 
feedback presentation on what has happened with the information they gave us. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 65



 

 44 

Appendix 2 
 

“Working together towards a common vision” 
 
In the development of this Strategy the three themes of:- 
 

• Communications; 

• Standards; and  

• Networks and Collaboration  
 
emerged as areas for SPOC to focus on.  In this paper a future direction for 
SPOC is visioned: 
 
Sefton Partnership for Older Citizens will adopt these 3 headline actions and will 
work with the agencies within the Partnership to examine and develop their plans 
so that they support us in our vision that all of us are able to live our lives in the 
manner that we wish. 
 
Here is the breakdown of the roles and interests within each of these themes:- 
 
Improve Communications 
 

• A single point of reference for Information, Advice and Support 

• Strengthen Engagement and Consultation practice 

• Strengthen opportunities for employment for Older People 

• Challenge myths and negative perceptions of Older People by employers 

• Mechanisms are in place for ongoing dialogue and feedback between 
partners and older people 

• Signposting and networking services are strengthened for older people 
 
Raise Standards 
 

• Age proofing of Services 

• Influencing front-line service delivery 

• Work with older people to maximise income 

• Reduce costs (where possible) of public facilities for Older People 

• Community Safety concerns of older people are addressed 

• Housing issues for older people are addressed 

Agenda Item 5

Page 66



 

 45 

 
Strengthen Networks and Collaboration 
 

• Networking and social interaction 

• The joining up of health and wellbeing services for older people 

• Joining up public transport and public service delivery 

• Working with older people to ensure they feel safe in their community 

• Making sure no older person feels alone if they don’t want to 

• Older people have opportunities for social contact and interaction 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 67



 

 46 

Appendix 3 
 

Profiling Older People (POPPI) profile for Sefton 
 

Projecting Older People’s Population 
 

Sefton Report 
 
Population aged 65 and over, in five year age bands, projected to 2025 
 

 2008 2010 2015 2020 2025 

People aged 65-69 14,500 14,900 17,200 16,400 18,100 

People aged 70-74 14,200 14,000 13,900 16,300 15,600 

People aged 75-79 11,600 11,800 12,400 12,500 14,800 

People aged 80-84 8,200 8,500 9,400 10,300 10,500 

People aged 85 and over 6,900 7,100 8,200 9,800 11,800 

Total population 65 and over 55,400 56,300 61,100 65,300 70,800 
 

65 and over population by gender and age band (65-74, 75-84, 85 and over), as a 
percentage of the total 65 and over population, projected to 2025 
 

 
2008 
% 

2010 
% 

2015 
% 

2020 
% 

2025 
% 

Males aged 65-74 23.29 23.09 23.73 23.43 22.03 

Males aged 75-84 14.62 15.28 15.38 15.01 16.10 

Males aged 85 and over 3.79 4.09 4.91 5.97 6.78 

Total males 65 and over 41.70 42.45 44.03 44.41 44.92 

Females aged 65-74 28.52 28.42 27.33 26.65 25.28 

Females aged 75-84 21.12 20.96 20.29 19.75 19.77 

Females aged 85 and over 8.66 8.53 8.67 9.04 9.75 

Total females 65 and over 58.30 57.90 56.30 55.44 54.80 

 

Agenda Item 5

Page 68



 

 47 

 

65 and over population by gender and age band (65-74, 75-84, 85 and over), as a 
percentage of the total 65 and over population, projected to 2025 
 

 
2008 
% 

2010 
% 

2015 
% 

2020 
% 

2025 
% 

Males aged 65-74 23.29 23.09 23.73 23.43 22.03 

Males aged 75-84 14.62 15.28 15.38 15.01 16.10 

Males aged 85 and over 3.79 4.09 4.91 5.97 6.78 

Total males 65 and over 41.70 42.45 44.03 44.41 44.92 

Females aged 65-74 28.52 28.42 27.33 26.65 25.28 

Females aged 75-84 21.12 20.96 20.29 19.75 19.77 

Females aged 85 and over 8.66 8.53 8.67 9.04 9.75 

Total females 65 and over 58.30 57.90 56.30 55.44 54.80 

 
 
People aged 65 and over predicted to attend hospital Accident and Emergency 
(A&E) departments as a result of falls, by age group (65-69, 70-74 and 75 and 
over), projected to 2025 
 

 
2008 2010 2015 2020 2025 

People aged 65-69 predicted to attend hospital A&E 
departments as a result of falls  417 428 494 471 520 

People aged 70-74 predicted to attend hospital A&E 
departments as a result of falls  522 515 511 600 574 

People aged 75 and over predicted to attend 
hospital A&E departments as a result of  falls  2,524 2,590 2,836 3,082 3,507 

Total population aged 65 and over predicted to 
attend hospital A&E departments as a result of falls 3,463 3,533 3,841 4,153 4,601 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 69



 

 48 

 
Appendix 4 

 

Previous Consultations 
 
 
This paper summarises the findings of consultations with older people in the years 
2007 – 2009 including Joint Strategic Needs Assessment, Strategic 
Commissioning Plan and Housing Strategy Consultation. 
 
There are key themes that emerge that cut across these themes: 
 

• Getting the right information, advice and support 

• The sense of loneliness that comes as a side effect of independence 

• The need for an increased sense of community and feeling supported in 
one’s own environment 

• The importance of Housing, Transport and Leisure Services 

• The prohibitive costs of healthy living – whether food or leisure facilities 

• The need for social networks and safe places to socialise 

• Everyone recognises the need to support carers more 
 
There are particular insights into the needs of those groups: 
 
Older People:- 
 

• would like a single point of contact “one stop shop” for information  

• can and do use computers but electronic communication is limited – face to 
face contact is preferred 

• need the social contact and opportunities for support that community based 
facilities such as Post Offices provide 

 
Young People:- 
 

• like Walk in Centres but would like discrete services for young people 

• will use the internet to get information but would like their school and youth 
services to provide them with, for example, sex education and they would 
like their parents to be better informed and willing to talk on these subjects 

• The media has the greatest influence on young people and their behaviours 

Agenda Item 5

Page 70



 

 49 

People with Long Term Health Conditions:- 
 

• really value the Expert Patients programme and believe it should be wider 

• put a strong emphasis on “prevention” and healthy living 

• in particular put emphasis on the prevalence of depression and how that 
affects people getting help 

 
People Facing Health Inequalities:- 
 

• may not be lacking awareness of how to lead a healthier life but the cost 
and accessibility of healthy food and leisure services are prohibitive 

• may require activities that raise aspirations and self esteem before they will 
be receptive to health advice 

• Inequalities exist beyond the boundaries of our deprived areas – need to 
ensure those people who are “asset rich cash poor” are not overlooked 

 
In terms of local services inevitably everyone wants services as close to home as possible 

but we have seen from our surveys that “local” for the majority of people means within 2 

miles.  While people are more willing to travel further for high quality specialised services 

there was a very strong expression of approval for Walk in Services. 

 

Details of consultation : Older People 

 
Method:  Plenary discussion 
  Focus Group 
  Workshop with small group work 
 
Key Partner: Sefton Pensioners Advocacy Centre 
 
What we did: 
 
The consultation with older people took place in stages.  We brought the former 
Older People’s South Network back together for an afternoon where the 
individuals present were able to highlight any gaps in the Better Life Better Health 
report and to offer their insights into particular issues faced by Older People.  The 
report from this session was then discussed in a focus group where we were able 
to discuss the points in more detail and plan the workshop which was held a week 
later.  The participants of the focus group took a topic each and facilitated 
discussions around that topic at the workshop. 
 
In support of this we also held workshops about older people and services at the 
Community Empowerment Network consultation event. 
 
Summary of Key Points emerging from Older People’s Consultation:  
 
The people we spoke to generally agreed with the priority areas highlighted in the 
Joint Strategic Needs Assessment but highlight the following as gaps they would 
like to see addressed: 

Agenda Item 5

Page 71



 

 50 

 
1. Mental Health Services 
2. “Wellbeing” services in the holistic sense  

 
The people we spoke to made the following recommendations that they feel, if 
implemented, would make a genuine impact on improving their health and 
wellbeing:- 

 
1. Better networking and community based support 
 
2. Services supporting independent lifestyles – handyman services for 
example 
 
3. “One Stop Shops” for older people’s services – single point of contact 
 
4. Increased support for carers 
 
5. Further investment in Expert Patients and in people looking after own 
health 
 
6. A comprehensive older people’s Strategy 

 
There were some very strong themes that ran through all our discussions with and 
about Older People’s health and well being.  The following is a list of those 
particular subjects: 
 

• Long Term Health Conditions 

• Financial Matters 

• Housing (inc accessibility) 

• Leisure 

• Transport 

• Communication – information and support 

• Carers 

• Community and Social  
 
In terms of understanding Older People’s accessibility requirements the following 
comments are highlighted:- 
 

• Electronic Communication is really useful for older people but it still does 
not meet the needs of many.  Rather than websites many older people said 
that they value face to face interaction with someone who knows how to 
signpost them to the services they need. 

 

• Older People indicate that they value high quality services and would like 
them to be local but are prepared where necessary to travel by public 
transport to get them.  

 

• For those people that are confined to home they would like to know who the 
first point of contact should be for getting help and support. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 72



 

 51 

 
 
Details of Consultation : Long Term Health Conditions 
 
Method: Open Plenary 
  One to one interviews 
 
Key Partner: Expert Patients Forum and Community Empowerment Network 
 
What we did: 
 
Working with the Expert Patients Forum we presented the Joint Strategic Needs 
Assessment and asked participants to voluntarily comment with feedback and with 
issues and challenges that they face in terms of their health and wellbeing.  Later 
we had the opportunity to take up those points in more detail in the form of one to 
one interviews. 
 
In support of this we also held workshops about long term health conditions at the 
Community Empowerment Network consultation event. 
 
Summary of Key Points emerging from consultation on Long term Health 
Conditions: 
 
The people we spoke to generally agreed with the priority areas highlighted in the 
Joint Strategic Needs Assessment but highlight the following as gaps they would 
like to see addressed:- 
 

• It was felt that Mental Health Services should be a priority in its own right 
 
There were some very strong themes that ran through all our discussions with and 
about Long Term Health Condition. The following is a list of those particular 
subjects:- 
 

• The challenges we face are not necessarily with “health” or “social care” 
services but living life in between 

• It feels like the support that one used to get from your community is 
diminishing, loneliness and isolation were key themes 

• The need for increased focus and investment in Mental Health services 

• The need for GPs and services in the Community to work better together 

• The financial barrier of the Cost of fruit and veg 

• The need for increased awareness of Depression in people with long term 
health conditions 

• The need to cut waiting times for occupational therapy and equipment 

• The opinion that forcing people into work including new mothers may have 
a detrimental effect on health 

Agenda Item 5

Page 73



 

 52 

• The importance of investing in self help groups and networks 
 
In terms of understanding the accessibility requirements of people with long term 
health conditions the following comments are highlighted: 
 

• There needs to be a better understanding of the needs of people with visual 
impairment who use health services. The example was given that a nurse 
might call the patient from the waiting room, turn and walk away and expect 
that person to be able to see where they have gone in order to follow. 

 
What mechanisms are already in place? 
 

• Not much 

• Sefton Council 

• Sheltered housing / supported housing 

• Internet - older people don’t use 

• Depends what kind of info people want e.g. housing, health . . . 

• Sefton Plus 

• Health & Social Care 

• People don’t like recorded telephone messages or long waiting times on the 
telephone 

• Needs to be 1st point of call 

• Need to raise awareness of services available 

• Directory of services needed and accessible to all 

• People may know of services but don’t know how to access them 

Agenda Item 5

Page 74



 

 53 

 
How should we be getting information out to people? 
 

• One stop shop 

• Door knocking 

• Information stalls at supermarkets . . . . . 

• Leafleting, newspapers 

• Community support officers 

• Emergency services 

• One telephone number (advice line) - easy to remember, free phone number, 
24hrs   

v Advertised 
v Jointly commissioned 
v Quick referral times 
v No long-winded recorded message 

• Centralise information for service users 

• Change perception of ‘social services’ so people are more willing to access 

• 2 phone numbers - one for emergencies one for general information 
(helpline) 

 
How do you prevent social isolation? 
 

• Must be careful not to put our own judgements on older people in terms of 
‘happiness’ and ‘isolation’ 

• Information on services sent to all houses / door knocking 

v e.g. calendar with services/contact information and/or on Council Tax 
bill 

v key rings, fridge magnets 
v T.V. 

• Let families know how to access services, on behalf of older family members 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 75



 

 54 

Appendix 5 
 

IDeA Case Studies 
 
The following are just some examples of how local authorities are working in 
partnership with older people to improve public services used by older people. 
 
Case Study One –  How Knowsley’s Older People’s Voice is driving the 

vision and Strategy for older people 
 
There is real engagement with older people in Knowsley in shaping services. This 
influences all of the services provided by Knowsley MBC and NHS Knowsley. This 
approach goes far beyond age-proofing services. It recognises the valuable 
contribution of older people as citizens and the importance of their views as 
consumers of all public services. 
 
What are they doing? 
 
A Positive Age is a Strategy developed by older people in Knowsley. It was not 
shaped by managers or commissioners it was driven by the vision of Knowsley 
Older People’s Voice (KOPV), a 500-strong group of older people. The vision 
began with KOPV setting out what is important to older people in Knowsley. This 
was stated in the following themes: 
 

• finance and benefits 

• health and wellbeing 

• crime and personal safety 

• transport 

• housing and local environment 

• lifelong learning and libraries 

• leisure and culture 

• communication. 
 
There was recognition that what matters to older people, matters to everyone. The 
aim was far greater than providing better health and social care. It was about 
promoting active citizenship and developing universal services. The Strategy was 
developed by KOPV and will be evaluated by them at the end of the first year. 
 
How did they do this? 
 
The vision for A Positive Age came from KOPV identifying what older people said 
were important to them at the KOPV annual conference. These were categorised 
by theme. 
 
The Strategy was developed by Expert Panel sessions that brought together older 
people as experts by experience with senior managers from public services and 
heads of independent agencies to set the priorities for action under each theme. 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 76



 

 55 

Knowsley’s Older People’s Voice is supported by an involvement officer whose 
post is funded jointly by Knowsley MBC and NHS Knowsley. Its membership is 
constantly growing as older people hear about the group through contact with 
IKAN (I know a man who can), which is an information and signposting service, or 
through events organised by KOPV. For example, the Older People’s Olympics, 
an annual event that includes swimming, wellythrowing, connect four and 
volleyball, or other contacts. 
 
There are elected members from KOPV on the Older People Partnership Board 
(OPPB). The representation of officers to members of KOPV is 50:50. 
 
The involvement officer ensures that the representatives are briefed and have an 
opportunity to discuss papers. 
 
The involvement officer also runs a programme for KOPV representatives on how 
to operate and be effective in meetings. As a result of this support and 
preparation, the OPPB operates as a well-integrated team of peers with different 
areas of expertise and experience. 
 
Representatives from KOPV that are on the OPPB report back to older people in 
the areas through the KOPV locality bases. 
 
Older people are ‘future-proofing’ all strategies with particular attention to 
community and cross-generational issues. There is recognition that older people 
are not separate from the rest of the community – they are citizens with much to 
offer, demanding changes that benefit the whole community. 
 
There is a member of KOPV and an officer responsible for each theme. They sit 
on the Strategy groups for these themes and hold the Strategy group to account 
on the delivery of the agreed actions. 
 
Measuring outcomes 
 
The OPPB review progress on the action plans for two themes at each meeting. 
At the end of the first year KOPV will assess whether the outcomes for older 
people are being achieved. 
 
Key indicators are being identified for each theme against specific actions. For 
example, ‘older people will access library services’, will be measured by the 
number of older people that have used the library service, identifying any groups 
that are not well represented. 
 
NI 138, ‘Satisfaction of people over 65 with home and neighbourhood’, is the 
overarching performance measure. 
 
By understanding what older people want and need, and using this to shape all 
council services, Knowsley MBC is working to improve older people’s lives. They 
have identified with older people key actions to help achieve this outcome and are 
measuring progress with key performance indicators against each action. 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 77



 

 56 

What helped? 
 

• The investment in an involvement officer, which is viewed as extremely 
worthwhile. 

 

• The expert panels. “From our perspective, this was an invaluable resource 
that you could not buy!” 

 
Future challenges 
 

• Trying to ensure that the views of people under 70 and people from black 
and minority ethnic groups are represented in the Strategy, and that they 
are encouraged to join KOPV where appropriate. 

 

• Continuing to develop the Strategy 
 
 
 
Case Study Two – How branding positive ageing has changed perceptions 

of people who live and work in Manchester 
 
Manchester City Council has used a brand, Valuing Older People, to raise 
awareness of people who live and work in Manchester, of the important 
contribution that older people make to the community.  This aims to change 
perceptions about whether or not Manchester is a good place in which to grow old. 
 
What are they doing? 
 
The Council has a dedicated team which focuses on engagement with older 
people and the promotion of older people as valued citizens. The team and the 
programme are called Valuing Older People.  The team coordinates a 
‘mainstreaming ageing’ programme, working with academic partners on a number 
of research projects and leading the city’s inter-generational programme. 
 
The logo for Valuing Older People is used widely across the Council.  Posters 
showing positive images of older people are displayed at 85 Council-owned city-
centre advertising sites.  These aim to influence people of all ages who live and 
work in the city. 
 
The Valuing Older People team works across the Council to ensure that all 
departments engage with older people and take account of their needs and 
wishes in developing services.  The Strategy for older people is cross-cutting and 
has an annually updated action plan. Often Council departments contact the team 
to find out how they can improve services for older people.  The team believe that 
this is due to the strong branding. 
 
The programme has led to:- 
 

• an older peoples’ board and city-wide forum 

Agenda Item 5

Page 78



 

 57 

• an older people’s Strategy 

• task groups of officers and older people to implement the Strategy 

• a quarterly newspaper with a print run of 12,000 

• an A-Z of services 

• a calendar of positive ageing produced each year (30,000 copies 
distributed over four years) 

• free swimming for people over 60 

• an annual Full of Life festival, with access to information from around 80 
organisations working with older people across the city 

• initiatives aimed at reducing crime and fear of crime among older people 

• local networks that bring together older people with local agencies within a 
geographical area to identify areas of concern, share ideas and find local 
solutions. 

 
Measuring outcomes 
 
National and local indicators will be identified to measure progress with 
implementing the Strategy for older people in Manchester.  Although NI 137, 
‘Healthy life expectancy at age 65’, was initially part of Manchester City Council’s 
Local Area Agreement, it was dropped because Manchester Council did not think 
it could be effectively measured at a local authority level. 
 
The Council carries out a quality of life survey and includes the question, ‘is this 
area a good place in which to grow old?’ This differs from the BVPI question, ‘is 
this area a good place to live?’ There was a big difference in perceptions to these 
differently worded questions. 
 
The quality of life survey found a significant increase in the percentage of people 
of all ages between 2004/05 and 2007/08 who agreed that their local area is a 
good place to grow old. The Valuing Older People Strategy was launched in 2004. 
 
What helped? 
 

• Having a dedicated team to work across the Council. 
 

• The branding and advertising campaign raised awareness and improved 
perceptions. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 79



 

 58 

 
Future challenges 
 

• To recognise diversity and provide an equitable service across the county. 
 

• The areas with the lowest numbers of older people often have the highest 
level of exclusion. 

 
 
 
Case Study Three – How Neighbourhood Network Schemes are reducing 

social isolation and improving health and wellbeing in 
Leeds 

 
There are 38 Neighbourhood Network Schemes in Leeds.  Run by older people 
for older people, they facilitate mutual support and address everything that older 
people might want or need to lead happy, healthy and independent lives.  One of 
the Neighbourhood Network Schemes, Armley Helping Hands, has applauded the 
innovative ways in which this is achieved. 
 
What are they doing? 
 
The Neighbourhood Network Schemes (NNS) in Leeds started to develop in the 
1990s and continued to evolve according to local demand and funding available.  
At the beginning of 2000 action was taken to expand the network to cover all 
areas of the City. Council and PCT commissioners are currently carrying out a 
joint review of the NNS to ensure consistent and equitable service delivery across 
the city. 
 
The NNS’ key role is to reduce social isolation and increase participation of older 
people in the community, through both social activities and long term individual 
support.  They function as gateways to information, advice and support and 
provide a wide range of practical activities and services. 
 
The values of the NNS and how they work with older people is as important to 
achieving improved outcomes for older people as the activities provided.  As one 
NNS co-ordinator said, “our activities are only a small part of what we do.  Our 
whole emphasis is not on what we do for people, but rather how we make them 
feel when they are with us, and enabling them to feel good when we are not 
there”.  The NNS create a caring community. 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 80



 

 59 

How do they do this? 
 
Armley Helping Hands (AHH) provides an example of how an NNS works.  It was 
set up in 1995 and is one of the longer and more established schemes.  The 
following are just some of the innovative approaches used:- 
 

• Service Level Agreements (SLAs) with statutory providers to deliver specific 
outcomes.  For example, they provide a screening service for poor eyesight 
to help reduce the hospital waiting list for ophthalmology out-patient 
appointments. 

 

• A local electronics company offered to make a donation to the scheme, but 
the co-ordinator felt that an ongoing relationship would be more productive.  
The electronics company now provides HR and legal support free of 
charge.  It also offers employees the opportunity to spend some of their 
paid time working for AHH as drivers, carers or other work as required. 

 

• All of those that attend AHH act as ‘eyes and ears’, checking on anyone 
who has not been seen by those at the centre.  If anyone goes into 
hospital, volunteers visit them and arrange to welcome them on their return 
home, providing extra support if needed. 

 

• There are strong links with local businesses.  A loyalty card is given to 
people who join the network, which they can use to get a discount on goods 
or services.  Posters for the loyalty cards displayed in the shops act as a 
way to introduce more people to the network.  A local florist has got to know 
many older people through the network and is able to provide a 
personalised service which is valued when friends or family pass away.  
Local services, for example florists and hairdressers, have a CRB check 
before they are invited to visit older people in their homes to provide a 
service. 

 

• The ‘alternative curriculum programme’ is a 12-month programme run for 
young and old people to understand each others’ concerns.  This has 
helped to change their perceptions.  For example, an older woman was 
afraid of passing a group of young people on her estate as she walked to 
church each Sunday.  One day she fell and was assisted by one of these 
younger people who recognised her from the programme.  He said that he 
would not normally have helped her as he would be afraid that he might be 
accused of pushing her over.  He now always looks out for this woman and 
sees that she is safe. 

 

• A youth worker acquired a barge where groups of young people get trained. 
They are then asked to invite a group of older people from the network to 
join them for the day.  They are responsible for hosting the event and need 
to think through how best to meet the older people’s needs to sure that they 
have a good time and are safe. 

 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 81



 

 60 

This benefits both the young and old as they engage in meaningful activity and 
share experiences and skills.  These are just some of the many examples of how 
one NNS is working with older people and local communities to reduce social 
isolation and improve quality of life.  The key message is to build networks across 
the local community involving everyone, not just older people.  Getting on well 
together - councils working with older people  
 
Evaluation 
 
As part of their LinkAge Plus pilot, Leeds City Council has evaluated the role of 
the NNS as enablers of older people’s independence and wellbeing through 
information provision as ‘gateways’ to services, and their role as community 
capacity builders. This research was carried out by Leeds University.  Part of this 
involved training older people as researchers to assist with interviews of older 
people. 
 
NI 139, ’The extent to which older people receive the support they need to live 
independently at home’, is one of the National Indicators that is being used to 
measure outcomes for older people.  The NNS are a key element in Leeds City 
Council’s Strategy to promote active ageing within cohesive communities, and 
provide evidence about what older people want. Strong messages from the NNS 
are that older people want support to contribute to the life of their local area and 
have access to local support and services. 
 
What helped? 
 

• Engaging with older people and the existence and willingness of the NNS 
to test out innovation e.g. the ‘gateway’ role. 

 

• Making links in Europe.  Leeds is part of a 10-city project called Cities in 
Balance, which has a focus on improving the way cities respond to the 
ageing society.  Some of this builds on work with the NNS around 
improving information and developing intergenerational understanding.  CIB 
helps to give an ongoing profile to the work as well as opportunities for 
learning across the partnership. 

 
Future challenges 
 
The significance of an ageing society and its impact on all public services is often 
not understood or prioritised by local authorities.  The Council is doing work to 
promote better engagement with this agenda across all departments and partners, 
and in a focus on local developments such as the NNS, with a link to the Council’s 
place-shaping role. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 82



 

 61 

 
Case Study Four - Tower Hamlets 
 
In Tower Hamlets, 80 per cent of the population is 50 years or under.  The Council 
recognised the risk of social exclusion for older people living in the borough and 
set up a LinkAge Plus programme to provide social, leisure and employment 
opportunities for older people, as well as advice, information and a single access 
point for services.  The programme is supported by 30 partners – five of these are 
from the third sector and they each host a LinkAge Plus Network Centre in 
different parts of the borough.  The network centres deliver a wide range of 
opportunities and activities including: 
 

• service navigation 

• social activities 

• leisure 

• advocacy 

• benefits 

• financial and legal advice 

• health services 

• employment and volunteering 

• educational opportunities. 
 
Older people work as volunteers in the Network Centres for example, acting as 
service navigators to help others to access services.  Each Network Centre has a 
user forum and involves service users in decisions on service provision. 
 
The LinkAge Plus programme employs 16 staff to provide outreach to older adults 
and make connections between third sector and statutory organisations – many of 
which have no history of working together.  By bringing together local providers of 
services across different agencies to work in a collaborative and integrated way, 
duplication is minimised, resources are used more efficiently and services are 
delivered more effectively. 
 
Outreach workers often find innovative ways to improve the health and wellbeing 
of older people.  For example, there were few community facilities for the Bengali 
community, especially for women.  A LinkAge Plus outreach worker negotiated a 
£2 fee per session at a private fitness centre during the off-peak period.  At first 
the older Bengali women were reluctant to use this facility as they did not feel it 
appropriate given their age and gender.  However, gradually more and more older 
women took up this opportunity.  Many said that it was liberating and they felt 
more confident and healthy as a result. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 83



 

 62 

 
What were the key challenges? 
 

• As with all partnership working, it can sometimes be difficult to coordinate 
activities and services. 

 

• The management of joint funding. 
 
What helped? 
 

• The programme was informed by engagement with older people and was 
user-led. 

 

• Involvement of older people at strategic and operational level through the 
Older People’s Reference Group and Older People’s Partnership Board. 

 

• A high-level of commitment to work in partnership. 
 

• A willingness to resolve and innovate. 
 

• Previous success 
 

• A clear vision. 
 
 
Case Study Five –How Merton’s Partnership for Older People is improving 

access to information for people over 50 
 
In Merton there are a number of initiatives aimed at improving access to 
information that have been developed and implemented by the Partnership for 
Older People. 
 
The Head of Service for Libraries is taking the lead for the Council in improving 
information.  The skills and expertise of the library service are often not fully used 
by councils in developing strategies for improving access to information. 
 
What are they doing? 
 
London Borough of Merton’s Strategy for older people, Celebrating Age – Valuing 
Experience, was based on national research and the views of local people.  A 
questionnaire was sent to 2,000 people over 50 years of age, 500 of which were 
completed and returned.  The Strategy highlights the need for improved access to 
information as many respondents did not know who to contact for information or 
services when in need. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 84



 

 63 

The Merton Partnership for Older People is improving access to information by:- 
 

• providing a directory of information through all library departments with links 
to other web sites 

• collating databases of people living in the borough over 50 years of age 

• identifying gaps in information and taking action, for example, identifying 
the need for more information about saving energy and then inviting a 
speaker to speak to local groups 

• distributing a newsletter, My Merton, which is sent out to every home 

• finding ways to make information more accessible to those who are less 
likely to receive the information that they need in a way that they can 
understand, through volunteers and community development workers 

• holding an annual Celebrating Age festival for the over 50s. 
 
How did they do this? 
 
The Celebrating Age festival has been held in Merton annually for the past six 
years. It promotes local services for health and wellbeing and leads to an 
increased take-up of these services. 
 
Ninety-five organisations are involved in the festival. It has led to strong networks 
developing across community organisations as they work together each year in 
planning and running the festival.  People who attend the event are included on a 
database.  Each year the numbers grow as the festival is very popular and well-
attended. 
 
A range of activities take place during the festival week, including:- 
 

• script-writing sessions run by a creative writing group 

• South London Gays tennis session and pub lunch 

• Wimbledon Theatre’s regular classes for people over 50 through an 
introductory session 

• a range of walks 

• introductions to support groups such as Diabetes UK and Arthritis Care 

• yoga and tai chi offered by the stroke club 

• a Caribbean party 

• Chinese, Caribbean and Goan performers 

• a food fair. 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 85



 

 64 

Measuring outcomes 
 
Every year the festival is evaluated by participants and organisers so that it can be 
improved.  The ages, gender and ethnicity of those that attend are analysed as 
well as how they found out about the festival and how they traveled.  This 
information is used to help improve equal access to all parts of the community. 
 
It is anticipated that improved access to information through the Celebrating Age 
festival and other sources will help to improve the outcome NI 139, ‘The extent to 
which older people receive the support that they need to live independently at 
home’, although the festival should also help to improve outcomes for NI 137, 
‘Healthy life expectancy at age 65’ and NI 138, ‘Satisfaction of people over 65 with 
both home and neighbourhood’. 
 
What helps? 
 
The Celebrating Age festival has led to a very strong network of community 
organisations and a shared database of contacts of people over 50 years of age 
living in the borough.  This provides an excellent network for the distribution of 
information. 
 
Future challenges 
 
There is a lack of capacity in the Council and NI 139 is not a priority for everyone.  
“We need to keep on coming from different angles to embed a cross cutting approach to 

the well being of older people across the Council”. 
 
 
 
Case Study Six –  How Active Living centres are promoting health and 

wellbeing in Somerset 
 
Somerset County Council has worked with local communities and established a 
network of Active Living centres.  The centres provide people over 50 with 
opportunities to access activities that promote good health and wellbeing through 
prevention and early intervention. 
 
What are they doing? 
 
In 2006 the Somerset County Council was one of 19 authorities to receive funding 
from the DH as part of the Partnerships for Older People (POPP) initiative.  
Funding was provided for two years as part of a pilot scheme to enable the 
Council to deliver 50 Active Living centres.  In 2008 when the Somerset POPP 
pilot came to a close, funding was provided from Somerset County Council and 
Somerset NHS to mainstream activity into the Somerset Active Living Network. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 86



 

 65 

 
The Somerset Active Living Network now has 94 Active Living centres that provide 
opportunities for people aged 50 plus to access local services, information and 
activities that promote keeping active and healthy.  Active Living centres are run 
by volunteers, with older people at the forefront of developing and delivering active 
living opportunities. 
 
Reciprocal volunteer support arrangements are encouraged through the use of 
Time Banks.  This is a way of swapping and sharing skills and expertise.  For 
example, one person may offer to shop and another to teach somebody else how 
to email.  These favours can be exchanged using points to keep a record of 
services provided and received. 
 
The Active Living centres provide: 
 

• informal drop-in café style environments for people aged 50 plus 

• information on local services 

• activities which promote keeping active and healthy 

• information on healthy lifestyles and preventing long-term illness and 
dependency 

• drop-in visits from neighbourhood police and community nurses 

• assistance in completing forms and applying for benefits 

• information and signposting to other services. 

 
A team of staff employed through Somerset County Council supports the Active 
Living Network and the 94 Active Living centres across Somerset.  The 
development of the wider Active Living Network is supported through the Active 
Living Partnership. Key partners on the Active Living board include, Age Concern 
Somerset, Somerset NHS, District Councils, Somerset Disability Federation and 
Somerset County Council. 
 
In order to share knowledge and create local networks, volunteers and co-
ordinators from the Active Living centres come together as part of local cluster 
arrangements. 
 
The plan is for the Active Living centres to become self supporting over time.  A 
two year spending plan has been agreed with Active Living centres to support 
them towards becoming self-funded.  Groups will work towards becoming self-
supporting, by charging small amounts of money for activities and through local 
fund raising. Many of the Active Living centres established in the first year of the 
pilot are already self-supporting. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 87



 

 66 

 
What helped? 
 
Creating opportunities for Active Living to be developed as part existing local 
community groups has supported local ownership. 
 
Future challenges 
 
Ensuring that Active Living centres are inclusive of all older people in local 
communities – in particular frail older people, who cannot attend the Active Living 
centres without assistance. 
 

 

Agenda Item 5

Page 88



 

 

REPORT TO: Cabinet Member – Performance and Governance – 
17th February 2010 
Cabinet Member – Communities – 24th February 2010 
 

SUBJECT: Public Engagement and Consultation Standards Panel 
– Annual Report  

WARDS AFFECTED: All 

REPORT OF: Susan Holden, Equalities Director 
 

CONTACT OFFICER: Jayne Vincent, Public Engagement and Consultation 
Manager-   0151 928 2233 ext 380 
 

EXEMPT/CONFIDENTIAL: 
 

No 

PURPOSE/SUMMARY: 
 
This report outlines the activities of the Public Engagement and Consultation Team 
and Standards Panel between December 2008 and December 2009 
. 

REASON WHY DECISION REQUIRED: 
 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION(S): 
 

The Cabinet Members for Performance and Governance and Communities are 
recommended to:- 
 
i) Note the contents of this report 
 
 

KEY DECISION: No 

FORWARD PLAN: No 

IMPLEMENTATION DATE: Immediately following the expiry of the call-in period 
for this report 

Agenda Item 6

Page 89



 

 

 
 
 

 
ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS 
 
There are no alternative options. 
  

 
IMPLICATIONS: 
 

 
 

Budget/Policy Framework: 
 
 

N/a   
 

Financial:- 
 
There are no immediate financial implications arising from this report. 

 

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 2006/ 
2007 
£ 

2007/ 
2008 
£ 

2008/ 
2009 
£ 

2009/ 
2010 
£ 

Gross Increase in Capital expenditure     

Funded by:     

Sefton Capital Resources      

Specific Capital Resources     

REVENUE IMPLICATIONS     

Gross Increase in Revenue 
Expenditure 

    

Funded by:     

Sefton funded Resources      

Funded from External Resources     
Does the External Funding have an expiry date? 

Y/N 

When? 

How will the service be funded post expiry?  

Agenda Item 6

Page 90



 

 

 
Legal:  

 
Risk Assessment: Not applicable 

 
Asset Management: 
 

Not applicable 

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN/VIEWS:  
 
 
 

 
  
CORPORATE OBJECTIVE MONITORING: 
 

Corporate 
Objective 

 Positive 
Impact 

Neutral 
Impact 

Negative 
Impact 

1 Creating a Learning Community ü   

2 Creating Safe Communities ü   

3 Jobs and Prosperity ü   

4 Improving Health and Well-Being ü   

5 Environmental Sustainability ü   

6 Creating Inclusive Communities ü   

7 Improving the Quality of Council Services and 
Strengthening local Democracy 

ü   

8 Children and Young People üüüü      

 

LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS RELIED UPON IN THE PREPARATION OF 
THIS REPORT 
 
Public Engagement and Consultation Standards and Framework 

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 91



 

 

1. Purpose of the Report 
 
 1.1 This report outlines the activities of the Public Engagement and 

Consultation Team and Standards Panel between December 2008 
and December 2009. 

 
2.  Background 
 
 2.1 Sefton Equalities Partnership has the responsibility for consultation 

and engagement as part of a multi-agency approach to co-ordinate 
activity and to embed standards for engagement and consultation 
across the Borough Partnership.   

 
 2.2 A Borough Partnership ‘Your Sefton Your Say’ Public Engagement 

and Consultation Framework and Pocket Guide has been recently 
launched that will inform how the Partnership speaks with and listens 
to its communities and involve them in its work. 

 
 2.3 The Engagement Framework and the 8 associated Standards will 

strengthen how Sefton Borough Partnership meets the requirements 
of the Comprehensive Area Assessment in ensuring that the 
Partnership is making strong progress with community engagement 
that demonstrates that it:- 

 

• knows and works with its communities and understands their 
needs, and in particular those who may experience 
discrimination or whose voices are seldom heard; 

 

• makes sure that it involves its communities in identifying 
issues that are important to them; 

 

• asks its communities whether or not the Partnership has 
achieved the things that are important to them; and 

 

• works in partnership when it wants to speak with or listen to 
its communities to avoid duplication of effort and improve 
efficiency. 

 
3.  Public Engagement and Consultation Panel 
 
 3.1 A key element of this co-ordinated approach has been the 

establishment of a Public Engagement and Consultation Panel (the 
Panel). 

 
 3.2 The Membership of the Public Engagement and Consultation Panel 

has increased in the 12 month period and now includes representation 
from Sefton Council, NHS Sefton, Sefton Council for Voluntary 
Service, Sefton Community Empowerment Network, Merseyside 
Police, Merseyside Fire and Rescue Service and Sefton Young 
Advisors.  The Panel has also asked the Public Engagement and 
Consultation Manager to explore how the business sector can become 
involved. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 92



 

 

 
 3.3 The Panel has been operating to Terms of Reference that outlines its 

main purpose as being: 
 

To act as an independent quality assurance panel to 
improve the quality, efficiency and effectiveness of 
engagement and consultation throughout the Borough 

 

 3.3 The Panel held its first meeting in December 2008 and has met on 
seven occasions since.  During its first twelve months in operation it 
has appraised the engagement and consultation proposals as outlined 
in Table 1. 

 
  Table 1:  Proposals appraised by the Panel during the period of 

December 2008 – December 2009 
 

Organisation/ 
Department 

Engagement or 
consultation activity 

Purpose of activity 

Sefton Equalities 
Partnership 

Single Equality Bill To consult on the 
creation of a Single 
Equality Scheme 

NHS Sefton Better Health, Better 
Life 

To consult on the 
priorities for the NHS 
Sefton Strategic Plan 

SMBC Planning and 
Economic 
Regeneration Dept. 

Sefton Core Strategy 
– stage 1 

To engage and 
consult on the Sefton 
Core Strategy 

SMBC Environmental 
Protection Dept. 

Sefton Air Quality 
Management Areas 

To inform the local 
community of the 
declaration of the 
AQMA’s and begin 
the process of 
engaging local 
people in the 
development of an 
action plan. 

Sefton Equalities 
Partnership 

Draft Engagement 
Framework 

To engage and 
consult on the Draft 
Engagement 
Framework 

SMBC Legal Dept. Governance Review To consult local 
government electors 
and other interested 
persons within the 
Authority’s area 
before drawing up 
any proposals to 
change its executive 
governance 
arrangements. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 93



 

 

 

Organisation/ 
Department 

Engagement or 
consultation activity 

Purpose of activity 

SMBC Supporting 
People Team 

Move-On Supporting 
People Strategy 

The aim was to 
develop a move-on 
strategy that is 
inclusive in seeking 
the views of clients, 
partners and 
stakeholders 

SMBC Supporting 
People Team 

Supporting People 
Commissioning 
Strategy 

To develop a 
commissioning 
strategy that is 
inclusive in seeking 
the views of service 
users, partners and 
stakeholders and 
aligns with the 
corporate approach 
to the commissioning 
and providing of 
services.   

SMBC Technical 
Services Dept. 

Portland Street Cycle 
Route Consultation 

To know what issues/ concerns 
the residents of the 
Street have and to 
see if these can be 
resolved as part of 
the design of the 
street.  

 

Finance Dept. Customer 
Satisfaction Survey 

The purpose of the 
survey is to gauge 
customer satisfaction 
of the service 
delivered by Sefton 
Plus 

Sefton CVS/Sefton 
Equalities 
Partnership 

Community 
Empowerment 
Network Under-
representative 
Survey 

To gain an insight 
into the views of 
under-represented, 
traditionally 
marginalised 
communities within 
Sefton.  

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 94



 

 

 

Organisation/ 
Department 

Engagement or 
consultation activity 

Purpose of activity 

SMBC Environmental 
Protection Dept. 

Gambling Statement To consult 
stakeholders on the 
revisions made to the 
Policy and whether or 
not any further 
revisions are deemed 
necessary. 

SMBC Tourism Dept. Southport Indoor 
Market 

To inform residents, 
market traders and 
businesses in the 
area of the proposals 
and to gain their 
feedback on ways of 
improving on the 
proposals. 

 

 
 3.4 In addition to this, the Public Engagement and Consultation Team 

have also supported officers from Sefton MBC, NHS Sefton and 
Voluntary, Community and Faith Sector Organisations to develop a 
further 10 public engagement and consultation proposals. 

 
 3.5 During the course of the 12 months, the panel has also started to 

receive feedback and evaluation reports from officers who have 
carried out public engagement and consultation activity.   

 
  3.6 The Panel have agreed to appraise the feedback and evaluation 

reports in accordance with the standards of public engagement and 
consultation and consider:- 

 

• how the activity was carried out; 
 

• the opinions of the people taking part on how they found the 
process; 

 

• the number of people who took part and the costs of the 
different methods of getting them involved;  

 

• how successful different methods were at getting the views 
of people who are not normally heard, for example, children, 
young people and people with disabilities; 

 

• how the results will be fed back to the public; and 
 

• how will the results influence policies and service plans? 

Agenda Item 6

Page 95



 

 

 

 

 3.7 To date the Panel have received the following feedback and 
evaluation reports as outlined in Table 2 below. 

 
  Table 2:  Feedback and Evaluation Reports presented to the Panel 

during the period of December 2008 – December 2009. 
 

Organisation/ 
Department 

Engagement or 
consultation 

activity 

Changes as a result 
of the engagement 
or consultation 

NHS Sefton Better Health, Better 
Life 

NHS Sefton are 
strengthening 
services that tackle 
conditions such as 
heart and circulatory 
disease, chronic lung 
disease and stroke. 

More funding is being 
made available this 
year for dementia 
and mental health 
programmes, for 
example, a new 
service for people 
with Aspergers. 

More initiatives are 
being developed to 
help children and 
young people to lead 
a healthy lifestyle, 
such as Active 
Sefton 

SMBC Planning and 
Economic 
Regeneration Dept. 

Sefton Core Strategy 
– Stage 1 

The views and issues   
raised during this 
stage of consultation 
will feed into the next 
stage in the 
preparation of the 
Core Strategy which 
is to develop the 
Council’s ‘Preferred 
Options’ which builds 
on the earlier stage.  

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 96



 

 

 

Organisation/ 
Department 

Engagement or 
consultation 

activity 

Changes as a result 
of the engagement 
or consultation 

SMBC Environmental 
Protection Dept. 

Sefton Air Quality 
Management Areas 

The results obtained 
will help inform the 
development of the 
Air Quality Action 
Plan.  Where 
residents’ proposals 
cannot be acted on, 
evidence based 
reasons will be given 
in the final plan.  This 
will also be fed back 
to local residents. 

 

SMBC Legal Dept. Governance Review The Council’s 
Constitution has 
been changed as a 
result of the 
consultation to take 
effect from May 
2010. 

SMBC Supporting 
People Team 

Move-On Supporting 
People Strategy 

The findings have 
resulted in 
amendments to the 
Strategy action plan 
and the High Priority 
Panel Action Plan, 
feedback from clients 
identified a number 
of key 
misunderstandings 
relating to 
homelessness and 
housing legislation 
that if not addressed 
could impact 
negatively on 
National and Local 
performance 
indicators.  This has 
resulted in the rolling 
out of training and 
awareness sessions 
for staff and clients at 
homeless and 
temporary housing 
facilities 

Agenda Item 6

Page 97



 

 

 

Organisation/ 
Department 

Engagement or 
consultation 

activity 

Changes as a result 
of the engagement 
or consultation 

SMBC Supporting 
People Team 

Supporting People 
Commissioning 
Strategy 

Following 
consultation, it was 
agreed that a number 
of sectorial reviews 
would be conducted 
to examine the 
effectiveness of all 
funded supported 
living projects.  This 
is a joint programme 
in partnership with 
Health and Social 
Care, NHS Sefton, 
Corporate 
Procurement, 
Probation and 
Supporting People. 

 
3.8 In addition to this, the Public Engagement and Consultation Team 

have received an additional 7 completed feedback templates from 
Leisure Services. 

 
3.9 The Public Engagement and Consultation Team intend to continue 

raising awareness of the team and the Panel and will identify ways of 
embedding the standards and principles fully within partner 
organisations. The team have received some feedback from officers 
who have received support from the team and who have presented 
information to the Panel and some of the comments received show 
how the process has helped them. Below are some of the comments 
received. 

 
 “It has introduced a discipline about ensuring consultation is up to 

standard.” 
 
 “The overall experience was very positive and helped us develop a 

better consultation”. 
 
 “It reinforced the importance of thinking carefully through the process 

from the outset”. 
 
 “It helped me to understand Sefton’s approach to consultation and 

how to go about future exercises”. 
 
 “The feedback process will encourage us to use the data we have 

obtained to make change happen”. 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 98



 

 

 
 

4. Activity Report and Calendar 
 
 4.1 During its first year in operation the Panel has also asked the Public 

Engagement and Consultation Team to develop an activity report and 
calendar to help with the co-ordination of activity taking place in 
Sefton.  Officers from partner organisations are being encouraged to 
complete their calendars of activity which are then included in the 
Panel Activity Report that is presented to Panel members at each 
meeting.  The Panel can then select from the calendar the proposals 
they wish to receive further information on. 

 
5. Public Engagement and Consultation Officers Network 
 
 5.1 An Officer Network has been established for 18 months now which 

has mainly been attended by Council officers.  Following the launch of 
the Public Engagement and Consultation Framework the network’s 
membership has been extended to include partner organisations. 

 
 5.2 At the Officer’s Network meeting on 1st December 2009, the Network 

agreed its Terms of Reference, and it has the purpose of:- 
 

‘Ensuring that the principles and standards within the 
Framework are adopted and implemented’  

 
   This will help embed the standards and principles within the partner 

organisations. 
 
6. Training and Development 
 
 6.1 During the 12 month period the Public Engagement and Consultation 

Team have organised and delivered the following training: 
 

• Applying the standards for public engagement and consultation 
(as part of the Launch of the Framework) – attended by 45 
people 

 

• An Inclusive Engagement and Consultation Workshop (as part of 
Diversity Week) – attended by 25 people 

 

• eConsult training: 
 

NHS Sefton – attended by 5 people 
Leisure Services – attended by 5 people 
 

In addition to the above, a number of one-to-one sessions have been 
delivered for staff from Sefton Council, Sefton CVS and NHS Sefton. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 99



 

 

 
 6.2 The Public Engagement and Consultation Manager and Officer have 

also attended a number of training sessions/briefings organised by the 
Consultation Institute and have both been successful in achieving their 
Certificate of Professional Development. 

 
 6.3 The Public Engagement and Consultation Team intend to develop and 

deliver (depending on demand) a number of training sessions to help 
develop skills and capacity during 2010 – 2011.  They would like to 
develop the training in partnership and will approach a number of 
colleagues from the Officers Network about co-delivering the training. 

 
7. Your Sefton Your Say Website 
 
 7.1 The Your Sefton Your Say website has been developed to help co-

ordinate engagement and consultation activity in Sefton and to have 
‘one place’ for resources and information to help officers plan and 
deliver meaningful engagement and consultation. 

 
 7.2 The website is also branded to encourage members of the public to 

take part in consultations that are taking place.  Members of the public 
can use the consultation finder (eConsult) to have their views on local 
issues. 

 
8. Your Sefton Your Say Public Engagement and Consultation Toolkit and 

Supporting Guides 
 
 8.1 To support the implementation of the Standards, the Public 

Engagement and Consultation Team and officers from the 
Engagement Team at NHS Sefton have developed a number of 
toolkits and guides. 

 
 8.2 A Public Engagement and Consultation Toolkit will be the main 

document and this will be supported by a Methods Guide and an 
Inclusive Engagement Guide.  It is anticipated that these will be 
available as PDF documents to download from the Your Sefton Your 
Say website in January 2010 and will be reviewed on a regular basis 
to ensure that the information reflects current practice. 

  
 8.3 The Public Engagement and Consultation Team have also produced a 

‘Handy Hints’ poster, which can be downloaded by officers when 
planning their public engagement and consultation activity. 

 
9. eConsult System (Consultation Finder) 
 
 9.1   The Public Engagement and Consultation Officer manages and 

administers the eConsult (Consultation Finder) system on behalf of 
Sefton Council, Sefton CVS and NHS Sefton.  The system was 
obtained to satisfy the requirements of the Government Implementing 
Electronic Government (IEG) project in 2006. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 100



 

 

 
 
 
 9.2  Between January and December 2009 the Sefton Council system 

hosted 31 consultations and received over 2500 ‘hits’.  The NHS 
Sefton system was used to process the results of the ‘Better Life 
Better Health’ consultation which received over 7000 responses.  

 
 9.3  In December 2009 the system was upgraded for all partners to add 

additional features. 
 
10. Recommendations 
 
 10.1 The Cabinet Members for Performance and Governance and 

Communities are recommended to:- 
 
   i) Note the contents of this report 

Agenda Item 6

Page 101



Page 102

This page is intentionally left blank



THE “CALL IN” PERIOD FOR THIS SET OF MINUTES ENDS AT 12 NOON ON 
MONDAY 1 FEBRUARY 2010.  MINUTE NOS. 65, 68, 69, 70, 71 AND 72 ARE NOT 
SUBJECT TO "CALL-IN" 

 

42 

LINACRE AND DERBY AREA COMMITTEE 
 

MEETING HELD AT THE TOWN HALL, BOOTLE 
ON MONDAY 11TH JANUARY, 2010 

 
PRESENT: Councillor Friel (in the Chair) 

Councillors Kerrigan and Gustafson 
  

Local Advisory Group Members: 
Ms. A. Myers, Mrs. B. Rouse, Mr. F. Roberts,  
Mr. J. Costello, Mr. D. Robinson and Mr. N. Woods  

 

62. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Fairclough, Larkin 
and McGinnity.  
 

63. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

The following declarations of interest were received: 
  
Member Minute No. Interest Action 

  
Councillor  
Friel 
  

65(e) - Open 
Forum 

Personal - had 
already 
corresponded with 
the department 
concerned and 
expressed a view 
on the matter 
 

Stayed in the room, 
took part in 
consideration of the 
item and did not 
vote 
 

Mr. F. 
Roberts, 
Local 
Advisory 
Group 
Member 
 

65 (b) - Open 
Forum 

Personal - due to 
nature of 
employment 

Stayed in the room, 
took part in 
consideration of the 
item. 
 

Councillor 
Gustafson 

68 - Provision 
of Alleygates 

Personal - due to 
nature of 
employment 

Stayed in the room, 
took part in 
consideration of the 
item, but did not 
vote 

 
 

64. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 2 NOVEMBER 2009  
 

RESOLVED: 
 
That the minutes of the meeting held on 2 November 2009 be confirmed 
as a correct record. 

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 7a

Page 103



LINACRE AND DERBY AREA COMMITTEE- MONDAY 11TH JANUARY, 2010 
 

43 

 

65. OPEN FORUM  
 

During the Open Forum the following questions and comments were 
received: 
 

(a) Mr. J. Alford (Assistant Director of Planning and Economic 
Regeneration) updated the Area Committee on the notification 
process for the Planning Application submitted by IES for the 
Alexander Dock.  It was re-iterated to the Area Committee that 
decisions on planning matters were the responsibility of the 
Planning Committee.   He confirmed that the application was to 
be formally considered by that Committee on 10 February 2010.  
Members thanked Mr. Alford for attending the meeting and for his 
assistance in providing residents with a further opportunity to 
pose questions. 
   
NHS Sefton was asked to investigate whether there would be any 
health implications arising from the IES proposals.  NHS Sefton 
would ask one of their public Health Specialists for a view on this 
and report to Mr. Alford for consideration by the Planning 
Committee. 
 
Clarification was sought as to the difference between consultation 
and information in the context of the planning application.  It was 
confirmed that the Council would need to be clear about what 
local people could actually influence, so as not to raise 
expectations of residents unduly. 
 
The Assistant Director of Neighbourhoods (ADN) was asked to 
provide further clarification to the Area Committee on the level of 
local people’s engagement in the planning process. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That NHS Sefton be requested to report any health implications 
which may arise from the proposal to Mr. Alford for consideration 
by the Planning Committee. 
 

(b) Mr. P. Acres (Chair of NHS Sefton) and Mr. Leigh Griffin (Chief 
Executive of NHS Sefton) were invited to speak by the Chair and 
were keen to ensure that the views of local people were captured 
on an area basis to help inform service delivery.  Attendance at 
Area Committee was one mechanism that would help support 
this.  They recognised the high levels of ill health in the area and 
wished to take a preventative approach to services wherever 
possible.   
  
The Chair opened the meeting to the public at this point and a 
question was asked as to whether the PCT Board Meetings could 
be held in the evenings, as this would be more convenient for 

Agenda Item 7a

Page 104



LINACRE AND DERBY AREA COMMITTEE- MONDAY 11TH JANUARY, 2010 
 

44 

members of the public.  Mr Acres agreed to look into this. 
  

(c) Local Advisory Group Member Mr. Costello expressed concern 
about the apparent lack of consultation with local people over the 
Playbuilders programme of works to South Park 
 
Local Advisory Group Member Mrs. Rouse expressed grave 
concerns that, in spite of re-assurances from officers, consultation 
had not taken place.  
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the Assistant Director Neighbourhoods be asked to provide a 
written response to Mr. Costello, following discussion with 
colleagues in Leisure Services. 
 

(d) Mr. P. Maher submitted a question on the Council’s policy in 
relation to the sale of assets such as Bootle Stadium and the 
Bedford Road Centre, given the current series of cuts in budget to 
the tune of 25 million pounds. 
  
The Chair stated that decisions about the Strategic Budget 
Review were taken by the Council and not at the Area Committee 
level.  
 
Local Advisory Group Member Mr. Wood expressed concern that 
despite budget cuts, ‘millions of pounds’ were being spent on the 
Moss Lane Development and a replacement for the Netherton 
Activity Centre. 
 
RESOLVED: That  
 

1. the Assistant Director Neighbourhoods provide a written 
response to Mr  Wood on this question; and  

 
2. it be noted that the Area Committee was opposed to any 

reduction in community and leisure facilities in the South of 
the Borough as it felt strongly that there was already an 
existing inequality in service provision across the Borough.  

  
(e) Ms. J. Maher submitted a question asking for the Committee’s 

support for the call by the Sefton CAB to abandon the 0845  
telephone number, which charged residents making telephone 
enquiries to the Council. 
  
The Chair stated that he had declared an interest in this matter as 
he had already given his support to the campaign by the CAB, 
which he considered was part of a very worthwhile national 
campaign.  The problem of cost was further compounded by 
those who relied on mobile phones. 
  

Agenda Item 7a

Page 105



LINACRE AND DERBY AREA COMMITTEE- MONDAY 11TH JANUARY, 2010 
 

45 

For clarification it was pointed out that a decision had been taken 
by Council not to abandon this number. This had been referred to 
the appropriate Scrutiny Committee, which had upheld the 
decision. 
 
RESOLVED:  
 
That the Assistant Director Neighbourhoods provide a written 
response to Ms. Maher in relation to the 0845 telephone number.  
 

(f) Councillor Gustafson raised a question on behalf of a Mrs Brand 
about a Traffic Management Plan in relation to parking for herself 
and other residents near to her home in Aintree Road. She 
indicated that she had taken this matter up with Traffic 
Management Section and written to the Prison Governor but had 
received no replies. 
 
RESOLVED:  
 
That the Assistant Director Neighbourhoods pursue this matter to 
ensure that a response be given by the Council to this question. 
  

(g) Further to Minute No. 41 of 21 September 2009, the Chair 
reported on progress with the Bootle cemetery, namely that phase 
one was completed and phase two would go ahead shortly. 
  
A Member stated that Bootle Cemetery had been neglected, in 
their view, unlike the other cemeteries, which had always been 
well maintained but that the work done so far, in particular the 
new gates, was welcome. 
  
Confirmation was requested as to whether the Chapel was to be 
demolished and the Assistant Director Neighbourhoods confirmed 
that this had been proposed on both cost and Health and Safety 
grounds.  Residents further indicated that Listed Building status 
was being sought.  
 
RESOLVED: That 
 

(1) the Committee supports the retention of the Chapel; and  
 
(2) the Leisure Director be requested to confirm that all 

sources of funding to bring the Chapel back into use had 
been explored. 

 
(h) Further to Minute No. 48 of 2 November 2009, Mrs Hoang 

requested a progress update on the traffic/parking problems at 
Strand Road. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 

Agenda Item 7a

Page 106



LINACRE AND DERBY AREA COMMITTEE- MONDAY 11TH JANUARY, 2010 
 

46 

That the Assistant Director Neighbourhoods be requested to 
pursue the matter on behalf of Mrs. Hoang. 

 
 

66. POLICE ISSUES  
 

Inspector Burnham reported as follows: 
  
That a number of ASBOs had been issued to street drinkers. 
  
The Anti Social Behaviour Task Force had made a good impact in the Peel 
Road, Poets’ Park and Seaforth Area, where there were 114 fewer 
incidents than a year ago.  This was in spite of the snow giving rise to 
more reporting of incidents. 
 
The “Night Safe” operation over Christmas and New Year was successful 
in making residents feel safe and included Public House and Club visits. 
 
Operation “Handle” had helped in reducing sneak thieves taking 
advantage of UPVC doors being left unlocked, using the PCSOs and the 
fact that police now had access to Alleygate keys was of help. 
 
He also reported on the recent murder in Partington Road. 
  
The Chair thanked the Inspector and Elected and Advisory Members 
raised the following points: 
 
Concern was expressed about the reduced amount of police time in the 
Seaforth Area, which had lead to more anti–social behaviour and the 
Inspector responded that this was a temporary measure, while staff were 
involved on the operations described above. 
  
Problems with contacting the Walton Prison Governor regarding the 
problems with parking in Wood Avenue were referred to; and also Anti 
Social Behaviour at the Hawthorne Road shops and an incident of racist 
abuse.  Overall, however, it was stated that there was positive feedback 
from shop owners. 
 
Problems at the Strand with beggars, most of whom appeared to come 
from outside the area, were referred to. 
 
Problems with vehicles being driven in Poets’ Park were referred to and 
Members asked that the gaps in fencing and the effectiveness of existing 
entrances be checked and action taken.  Inspector Burnham was asked to 
investigate this matter.  Councillor Kerrigan, as a Member of the 
Merseyside Police Authority, reported that there was to be a meeting of 
the Safer Stronger, Communities Partnership on 28 January 2010, where 
this issue could be discussed. 
 

67. PRESENTATION BY HOUSING BENEFITS/ COMMUNITY TAX 
OFFICER TO PROMOTE TAKE UP OF BENEFITS  

 

Agenda Item 7a

Page 107



LINACRE AND DERBY AREA COMMITTEE- MONDAY 11TH JANUARY, 2010 
 

47 

The Chair adjourned the meeting at this point as Councillor Gustafson had 
left the room and the meeting was not quorate. 
 
The Chair re-opened the meeting on the return of Councillor Gustafson 
and invited Mr. P. Jenner (Benefits Development Officer) to address the 
meeting and Mr. Jenner distributed a briefing note on the benefits system 
and then spoke on that.  He outlined the types of benefits available and 
the steps that were taken to publicise these to the widest audience, to 
maximise take up.  He hoped that Members and the public would take the 
message from this meeting and do their best to inform local people. 
  
He asked for suggestions from the meeting and key points were that the 
awareness of the service could be raised by giving out information to 
community organisations in contact with the target audience, and also 
through training existing staff from within the Council and other agencies to 
pass on information to their clients.  This was particularly relevant to  
Registered Social Landlords. Other suggestions included the following: 
  
Presentations at large stores, such as ASDA. 
  
Provision of information to schools and local organisations such as 
pensioners’ clubs. 
  
The use of Parish Councils to pass on information.   
  
The Chair thanked Mr. Jenner for his informative presentation. 
 

68. PROVISION OF ALLEYGATES - VARIOUS LOCATIONS  
 

The Committee considered the report of the Planning and Economic 
Regeneration Director seeking approval to proceed with the 
undermentioned various Gating Orders following requests from 
Community Safety and local Police. 
 
Area Plan Number 

 
Lytton Grove and Church Road DC0503 
Westminster Road/Hawthorne Road DC0510 
Viola Street/Bedford Road DC0514 
Hornby Road/Roby Street/Thornton Road/ Litherland 
Road 

DC0515 

 
The costs of processing the applications, including the costs of the gates 
would be funded by the applicants. 
 
RESOLVED:    
 
That the Planning and Economic Regeneration Director, in conjunction 
with the Legal Director, be authorised to: 

 
(1) process Gating Order applications pursuant to S129A of the 

Agenda Item 7a

Page 108



LINACRE AND DERBY AREA COMMITTEE- MONDAY 11TH JANUARY, 2010 
 

48 

Highways Act1980 by advertising the Council's intention to 
install gates, the effect of which would be to restrict access 
to the passageway as highlighted in the report and shown 
on plans numbered DC0503, DC0510, DC0514 and 
DC0515;  
 

(2) process Gating Order applications pursuant to S129A of the 
Highways Act1980 by advertising the Council's intention to 
install gates, the effect of which would be to restrict access 
to the passageway as highlighted in the report and shown 
on plans numbered DC0503, DC0510, DC0514 and 
DC0515; and 
 

(3) subject to there being no objections during the statutory 
advertising period, the Legal and Democratic Director be 
authorised to confirm the respective Order.  Where an 
objection is raised, a report will be submitted to the Area 
Committee, unless the objection is raised by the 
Emergency Services in which case, the matter would be 
referred to a Public Inquiry. 

 
 
 

69. PROPOSED CYCLE FACILITIES - HORNBY ROAD / STUART ROAD 
NORTH  

 

The Committee considered the report of the Planning and Economic 
Regeneration Director seeking approval for the creation of a central 
reserve gap on Hornby Road, Bootle, to assist in the creation of a cycle 
route within Liverpool. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the creation of a central reserve gap on Hornby Road, Bootle, to 
assist in the creation of a cycle route within Liverpool (as detailed in 
paragraph 2.0 shown in annex C of the report) be approved. 
 

70. PROPOSED TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER - ORIEL ROAD, 
BOOTLE  

 

The Committee considered the report of the Planning and Economic 
Regeneration Director on a proposed Traffic Regulation Order, the effect 
of which would amend the existing Prohibition of Driving Order on Oriel 
Road, Bootle.  The Order would ensure that all vehicles except buses and 
cycles would be prohibited from entering Oriel Road from Millers Bridge. 
 
It was proposed to introduce an individual Order for the road incorporating 
all the existing restrictions. 
 
RESOLVED:   That  
 

Agenda Item 7a

Page 109



LINACRE AND DERBY AREA COMMITTEE- MONDAY 11TH JANUARY, 2010 
 

49 

(1) the Traffic Regulation Order as shown on the plans at Annexes A 
and B and as detailed in the report, be approved; and 

 
(2) the Traffic Services Manager be authorised to undertake the 

necessary legal procedures, including those of public consultation 
and advertising the Council's intention to implement the Order. 

 

71. PROPOSED DISABLED PERSONS PARKING PLACES  
 

The Committee considered the report of the Planning and Economic 
Regeneration Director seeking authorisation for the provision of dedicated 
disabled parking bays at the following locations: 
 

• centrally located outside 24 Berkley Drive, Seaforth 

• centrally located outside 93 Downing Road, Bootle 

• centrally located outside 29 Middlesex Road, Bootle 

• centrally located outside 93 Norton Street, Bootle. 
 
The report indicated that all new Traffic Regulation Orders for Disabled 
Parking Permits allowed for the provision of a numbered permit which 
restricted the use of the bay to the applicant only. 
 
It was proposed to introduce individual Orders for the roads incorporating 
all the existing restrictions. 
 
It was suggested that ongoing roadworks might need to be completed 
before any works commenced and the Assistant Director Neighbourhoods 
agreed to check on this. 
 
RESOLVED:   That  
 
(1) the Traffic Regulation Orders as referred to above and as set out in 

the plans and detailed in the report, be approved; and 
 
(2) the Traffic Services Manager be authorised to undertake the 

necessary legal procedures, including those of public consultation 
and advertising the Council's intention to implement the Orders. 

 

72. HILLSIDE CLOSE, BOOTLE OBJECTION TO PROPOSED 
REVOCATION OF TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER  

 

Further to Minute No. 27 of 17 August 2009, the Committee considered 
the report of the Planning and Economic Regeneration Director in relation 
to an objection to the proposed revocation of an existing Traffic Regulation 
Order on Hillside Close, Bootle.   
  
RESOLVED:   That  
 
(1) the Traffic Regulation Order be revoked; and  
 
(2)  the objector be advised accordingly. 

Agenda Item 7a

Page 110



LINACRE AND DERBY AREA COMMITTEE- MONDAY 11TH JANUARY, 2010 
 

50 

 

73. BUDGET MONITORING  
 

The Committee considered the report of the Planning and Economic 
Regeneration Director which advised that the balance of its budget 
available to allocate during 2009/10 was £17,300.00; and on progress to 
date on those items approved at previous meetings.   
  
The Chair commented on the layout of the budget areas in the financial 
part of the report and asked if the layout could be altered to make it more 
user-friendly.  The Assistant Director Neighbourhoods agreed to check 
this.  
 
RESOLVED: 
  
That the balance of the Area Committee's budget of £17,300.00 available 
for allocation in 2009/10 and the progress to date on items previously 
agreed be noted. 
 

74. PREVIOUS QUESTIONS RAISED IN THE OPEN FORUM  
 

The Committee considered correspondence relating to previous questions 
raised in the Open Forum. 
 
RESOLVED:    
 
That the correspondence be noted. 
 

75. DATE OF NEXT MEETING  
 

RESOLVED:  
  
That in accordance with the agreed programme of meetings for the Area 
Committee, the next meeting be held on Monday 22 March 2010 at the 
Town Hall, Bootle, commencing at 6.30 p.m. 
 
 

Agenda Item 7a

Page 111



This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 7a

Page 112



THE “CALL-IN” PERIOD FOR THIS SET OF MINUTES ENDS AT 12 NOON ON 
WEDNESDAY, 17 FEBRUARY 2010.  MINUTE NOS. 76 TO 78 AND 80 TO 93     
ARE NOT SUBJECT TO "CALL-IN" 

 

54 

CROSBY AREA COMMITTEE 
 

MEETING HELD AT THE WATERLOO RUGBY CLUB, THE PAVILION, 
ST. ANTHONY'S ROAD, BLUNDELLSANDS 
ON WEDNESDAY, 20TH JANUARY 2010 

 
PRESENT: Councillor Hough (in the Chair) 

Councillors  Barber, Cummins, Gibson, Hill, 
D. Jones, Parry, Roberts, Tonkiss, Veidman and 
Webster 
Parish Councillors Draper and Hounsell 
 

ALSO PRESENT: Inspector Neil Turner and PCSO D. Parsons 
(Merseyside Police) and 20 members of the public. 

 
76. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Papworth and Local 
Advisory Group Member, Mr. B. Wright.  
 
77. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
The following declaration of interest was received: 
 
Member Minute No. Interest Action 
    
Councillor 
Barber 

83 - Thornton to 
Switch Island Link - 
Public Consultation 
and Exhibition 

Personal-
Member of 
the Planning 
Committee 

Remained in the 
room but took no part 
in the consideration 
of the matter. 

 
 
78. MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the Minutes of the meeting held on 4 November 2009 be confirmed 
as a correct record. 
 
79. POLICE ISSUES  
 
Inspector Turner presented and reported on Crosby's crime statistics for 
November and December 2009, comparing them with the statistics for the 
same period in 2007 and 2008 (Hightown figures in brackets), as follows: 
 

 Nov 07 Nov 08 Nov 09 Dec 07 Dec 08 Dec09 
 

All Crime 
 

250(3) 281(3) 294(2) 235(4) 241(7) 226(2) 

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 7b

Page 113



CROSBY AREA COMMITTEE- WEDNESDAY 20TH JANUARY, 2010 
 

55 

Violent Crime 
 

23 41 32 46 32 31 

Robbery 
 

1 4 1(1) 2 3(1) 3 

Burglary Dwelling 
 

20 26 25 22(1) 28(2) 30(1) 

Unauthorised 
Theft/taking of a Motor 
Vehicle 
 

6 6 12 5 8 4 

Theft from Motor 
Vehicle 
 

23 22 20 8 12(3) 17 

Criminal Damage 
 

59(1) 70 88 50(1) 54(1) 44 

 
Inspector Turner reported on a number of issues including: 
 

• an increase in the number of thefts of vehicles in November 

• a reduction in offences of criminal damage in December compared to 
previous years 

• a Police drive to reduce burglaries, many of which are committed 
because of insecure doors 

• an increase in the number of arrests for anti-social behaviour, 
particularly in the Thornton area. 

 
Inspector Turner also responded to the following points raised by 
Councillors/members of the public: 
 

• whether details of arrests/cautions/convictions could be submitted to 
the Area Committee at future meetings (Inspector Turner agreed to 
investigate whether this would be possible) 

• whether the deployment of quad bikes had been affected by the 
recent severe weather (Inspector Turner indicated that this only 
happened on one day)  

• Inspector Turner agreed to contact the headteachers of St. John's 
C.E. Primary School, Waterloo;  St. Edmund's and St. Thomas's 
Catholic Primary School, Waterloo;  and Rimrose Hope C.E. Primary 
School, Seaforth, who were all reported as experiencing problems 
with traffic issues and vehicle parking 

• clarification that incidents involving vehicles stolen using keys 
obtained by thieves after entering a house would be treated as 
burglary offences in accordance with current Home Office guidelines 
on recording crime statistics 

• Inspector Turner agreed to submit details of any vehicles stolen 
following burglaries, to future meetings of the Area Committee 

• Inspector Turner agreed to investigate complaints of anti-social 
behaviour in the Field Walk, Poppy Road and Tarragon Close area of 
Thornton and numerous training shoes left dangling from telephone 
lines in the De Villiers Avenue/Longfield Avenue area of Crosby 

Agenda Item 7b

Page 114



CROSBY AREA COMMITTEE- WEDNESDAY 20TH JANUARY, 2010 
 

56 

• Inspector Turner agreed to supply Councillor Barber with details of 
Police numbers deployed in the South Road area during weekends. 

 
80. OPEN FORUM  
 
The following matters were raised during the Open Forum: 
 
(a) Mr. W. Wilson asked when work would be undertaken to lower the 
height of the sand dunes in the vicinity of Crosby Promenade. 
 
The Assistant Director (Neighbourhoods) agreed to arrange for a written  
response to be sent to Mr. Wilson. 
 
(b) Mr. M Shield asked if finances for investment in Southport's Leisure 
Services could be frozen for two years, thereby saving much more money, 
instead of killing off Crosby business and trade with pay and display. 
 
The Assistant Director (Neighbourhoods) agreed to arrange for a written 
response to be sent to Mr. Shield. 
 
(c) Mr. S. Casey requested urgent consideration to be given to the 
provision of traffic calming measures at the junction of Brownmoor Lane 
and Chesterfield Road.  He referred to three incidents over the last nine 
years (the most recent being on 16 January 2010) when the drivers of cars 
had lost control of their vehicles whilst travelling at high speed and had 
caused major damage to his and his neighbours' property and cars.  He 
suggested the provision of humps/sleeping policemen on the approach to 
Chesterfield Road from Brownmoor Lane;  a traffic island to reduce the 
width of the junction;  and railings or bollards outside nos. 53 to 57 
Chesterfield Road. 
 
It was agreed that the appropriate officers in the Technical Services 
Department should consider a solution to this issue, taking account of 
limited budgets. 
 
(d) Mr. I. Hamilton Fazey, the Chairperson of the Waterloo Residents 
Association, made detailed representations opposing the proposed 
introduction of charges at car parks in Waterloo. 
 
The Assistant Director (Neighbourhoods) agreed to arrange for a written 
response to be sent to Mr. Hamilton Fazey. 
 
81. POTENTIAL CUMULATIVE IMPACT  
 
The Committee considered the report of the Environmental Protection 
Director on the potential cumulative impact of licensed premises on South 
Road, Waterloo which had been referred to the Committee for its 
information by the Licensing and Regulatory Committee at its meeting held 
on 26 October 2009. 
 
RESOLVED:    

Agenda Item 7b

Page 115



CROSBY AREA COMMITTEE- WEDNESDAY 20TH JANUARY, 2010 
 

57 

 
That the report be noted. 
 
82. THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN PLANNING AND LICENSING 

REGULATORY REGIMES  
 
The Committee considered the report of the Environmental Protection 
Director on the above matter, which had been referred to the Committee 
for its information by the Licensing and Regulatory Committee at its 
meeting held on 26 October 2009. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the report be noted. 
 
83. THORNTON TO SWITCH ISLAND LINK - PUBLIC 

CONSULTATION AND EXHIBITION  
 
The Committee considered the report of the Strategic Director of 
Regeneration and Environmental Services regarding progress in relation 
to the development of the proposed Thornton to Switch Island Link and the 
public consultation and exhibition planned for February 2010; indicating 
that the Thornton Switch Island Link Road Scheme was granted 
‘Programme Entry’ into the Department for Transport’s programme of 
major transport schemes, (i.e. schemes costing in excess of £5.0m) in 
September 2008; that the planning application for the scheme was 
proposed to be submitted at the beginning of April 2010; that Cabinet 
approved the proposal to hold a public exhibition of the proposals in 
advance of the submission of the application at the venues, dates and 
times below; that members of the project team would be available to 
explain the scheme and answer questions and that Members would be 
invited to attend the exhibition and the exhibition would also be publicised 
as widely as possible in the local area: 

(a) 2pm to 8pm at St Frideswyde’s Church, Water Street, Thornton, on 
Tuesday, 2 February; and 

 
(b) 2pm to 8pm at St Benet’s Parish Club, Chapel Lane, Netherton, on 

Wednesday, 3 February. 
  
The report also indicated that in addition to the public exhibitions, it was 
proposed to offer individual discussions and consultations to the residents 
most affected by the scheme proposals (i.e. on Chapel Lane, Rothwells 
Lane and Holgate) and that individual discussions would also be offered to 
the local landowners and farmers who would be affected. Reports would 
be presented to all the relevant Area Committees and offers would be 
made to the Parish Councils for one of the project officers to attend their 
meetings and explain the scheme proposals. 

RESOLVED:  
  
That the report be noted. 

Agenda Item 7b

Page 116



CROSBY AREA COMMITTEE- WEDNESDAY 20TH JANUARY, 2010 
 

58 

 
84. PROPOSED CAR PARK CHARGING ORDER - CROSBY CIVIC 

HALL/LIBRARY, HOUGOUMONT AVENUE, CROSBY MARINA, 
BLUCHER STREET AND BURBO BANK CAR PARKS  

 
Further to Minute No. 63 of the Council meeting of 17 December 2009, the 
Committee considered the report of the Planning and Economic 
Regeneration Director setting out proposed Traffic Regulation Orders, the 
effect of which would be to introduce car parking charges at the above car 
parks.  The report indicated that the proposals would result in a net income 
of £32,000 in the first year and £148,000 in future years. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the report be referred to the Cabinet Member - Technical Services 
with a request that the car parks and car parking charges in the Crosby 
area, including a possible subsidy for residents, be re-examined. 
 
85. PROVISION OF ALLEYGATES - VARIOUS LOCATIONS  
 
The Committee considered the report of the Planning and Economic 
Regeneration Director setting out proposed Gating Orders which would 
permit alleygates to be installed to restrict access to various passageways 
and thereby reduce incidents of anti-social behaviour. 
 
RESOLVED:   That 
 
(1) the Planning and Economic Regeneration Director, in conjunction 

with the Legal Director, be authorised to process Gating Order 
applications pursuant to section 129a of the Highways Act 1980 by 
advertising the Council's intention to install gates, the effect of 
which would be to restrict access to the passageways as 
highlighted in the report and shown on plans numbered DC0500, 
DC0501, DC0502, DC0504, DC0505, DC0506, DC0508, DC0509, 
DC0520, DC0521, DC0529-DC0534, DC0536-DC0539 and 
DC0541-DC0544; and 

 
(2) subject to there being no objections during the statutory advertising 

period, the Legal Director be authorised to confirm the respective 
Orders. 

 
86. STUART ROAD, CROSBY - PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN REFUGE  
 
Further to Minute No. 69 of 4 November 2009, the Committee considered 
the report of the Planning and Economic Regeneration Director on the 
proposed provision of a pedestrian refuge on Stuart Road, Crosby, north 
of Cranmore Avenue. 
 
RESOLVED:   That 
 

Agenda Item 7b

Page 117



CROSBY AREA COMMITTEE- WEDNESDAY 20TH JANUARY, 2010 
 

59 

(1) consultation with frontagers in the vicinity of the proposed refuge be 
carried out as soon as possible; and 

 
(2) subject to a positive outcome from the public consultation, the 

design and implementation of the pedestrian refuge on Stuart Road, 
north of Cranmore Avenue, be progressed as soon as possible. 

 
87. PRINCES AVENUE AND YORK AVENUE, CROSBY - 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO EXISTING TRAFFIC 
REGULATION ORDERS  

 
Further to Minute No. 10 of 13 July 2005, the Committee considered the 
report of the Planning and Economic Regeneration Director on the 
proposed introduction of a Traffic Regulation Order, the effect of which 
would amend existing Traffic Regulation Orders on Princes Avenue and 
York Avenue and restrict waiting at all times at this junction. 
 
RESOLVED:   That 
 
(1) the Traffic Regulation Order, as shown on the plan at Annex A and 

as detailed in the report, be approved; and 
 
(2) the Planning and Economic Regeneration Director be authorised to 

undertake the necessary legal procedures, including those of public 
consultation and advertising the Council's intention to implement the 
Order. 

 
88. MERSEY ROAD, BLUNDELLSANDS - REVOCATION OF 

EXISTING TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER AND PROPOSED 
TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER  

 
The Committee considered the report of the Planning and Economic 
Regeneration Director on the proposed introduction of a Traffic Regulation 
Order, the effect of which would revoke the existing "no waiting Monday to 
Saturday, 7 a.m. to 7 p.m." restriction and introduce a disabled person's 
parking bay adjacent to the "at any time" parking restrictions on Mersey 
Road. 
 
RESOLVED:   That  
 
(1) the Traffic Regulation Order, as set out on the plan at Annex A, and 

as detailed in the report, be approved; and 
 
(2) the Planning and Economic Regeneration Director be authorised to 

undertake the necessary legal procedures, including those of public 
consultation and advertising the Council's intention to implement the 
Order. 

 
89. PROPOSED DISABLED PERSONS PARKING PLACES  
 

Agenda Item 7b

Page 118



CROSBY AREA COMMITTEE- WEDNESDAY 20TH JANUARY, 2010 
 

60 

The Committee considered the report of the Planning and Economic 
Regeneration Director which sought approval for the progression of Traffic 
Regulation Orders to provide disabled residents with parking places 
directly outside their place of residence.  The report indicated that all new 
Traffic Regulation Orders for Disabled Parking Permits allowed for the 
provision of a numbered permit which restricted the use of the bay to the 
applicant only. 
 
RESOLVED:   That 
 
(1) the Traffic Regulation Orders providing numbered permits for the 

bays centrally located outside the following addresses, as set out in 
the plans at Annex A and as detailed in the report, be approved: 

 
●  De Villiers Avenue, Crosby - Lay-by fronting nos. 62a-68d, 

south-east side 
● 10 Morningside, Crosby 
● 5 Whitham Avenue, Crosby 
● 9 Beaconsfield Road, Seaforth;  and 

 
(2) the Planning and Economic Regeneration Director be authorised to 

undertake the necessary legal procedures, including those of public 
consultation and advertising the Council's intention to implement the 
Orders. 

 
90. BUDGET MONITORING  
 
Further to Minute No. 73 of 4 November 2009, the Committee considered 
the report of the Planning and Economic Regeneration Director indicating 
that the balance of the budget available for allocation during 2009/10, 
including sums set aside for the provision of litterbins and street signs was 
£14,711.66 and setting out details of the progress of schemes for which 
funding had previously been approved. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the remaining balance of £14,711.66 of the budget available for 
further allocation for the rest of the year and the progress of schemes for 
which funding had previously been approved, be noted. 
 
91. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 
RESOLVED: 
  
That, under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act, 1972, the press 
and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business 
on the grounds that it may involve the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act. 
The Public Interest Test had been applied and favoured exclusion of the 
information from the press and public. 
 

Agenda Item 7b

Page 119



CROSBY AREA COMMITTEE- WEDNESDAY 20TH JANUARY, 2010 
 

61 

92. RECRUITMENT OF ADVISORY GROUP REPRESENTATIVES  
 
The Committee considered the report of the Planning and Economic 
Regeneration Director on a number of applications received from 
individuals for consideration as Local Advisory Group representatives on 
the Committee. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That consideration of this matter be deferred pending consideration by the 
Council of the Governance Review. 
 
93. DATE OF NEXT MEETING  
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the next meeting of the Committee be held at 6.30 p.m. on 
Wednesday, 24 February 2010 at St. Stephen's Church Hall, St. 
Stephen's Road, Hightown. 
 
 

Agenda Item 7b

Page 120



THE “CALL IN” PERIOD FOR THIS SET OF MINUTES ENDS AT 12 NOON ON 
TUESDAY 2 FEBRUARY 2010. MINUTES NOS. 66, 69, 70, 71 AND 72 ARE 
NOT SUBJECT TO “CALL IN”. 

 

32 

SEFTON EAST PARISHES AREA COMMITTEE 
 

MEETING HELD AT THE MAGHULL TOWN HALL, HALL LANE, 
MAGHULL 

ON THURSDAY 21ST JANUARY, 2010 
 

PRESENT: Councillor Howe (in the Chair) 
Councillors Blackburn, Byrne, Colbert, Fenton, 
C Mainey, S Mainey and Robertson 

 Local Advisory Group Members: 
Parish Councillors Baker, Baldwin, McKeating and 
Russell 
Town Councillor Walker 
6 Members of the Public 
1 member of Merseyside Police 

 
62. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
An apology for absence was received from Councillor Connell. 
 
63. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
No declarations of interest were received. 
 
64. MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That, subject to an amendment to Minute No 59(8) of the meeting held on 
23 November 2009 to now read 
 
“an allocation be made for additional street signs.  £80 from the Molyneux 
Ward budget and a further £155 each from the Sudell and Park ward 
budgets.” 
 
the Minutes of the meeting held on 12 November 2009 be confirmed as a 
correct record. 
 
65. POLICE ISSUES  
 
Further to Minute No 47 of the meeting held on 12 November 2009, 
Sergeant Nelson outlined the crime statistics for the Sefton East Parishes 
area from 12 November 2009 to 21 January 2010.  The following is a 
summary of her assessment: 
 
Burglary. It was reported that there had been 39 reported incidents, – 16 in 
Maghull; 13 in Melling; 7 in Aintree; and 3 in Lydiate; that this was an issue 
shared with neighbouring authorities in Litherland, Netherton, Bootle, 
Crosby and Lancashire; that due to a rise in burglaries in other areas 

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 7c

Page 121



SEFTON EAST PARISHES AREA COMMITTEE- THURSDAY 21ST 
JANUARY, 2010 
 

33 

police had been diverted to other areas, but due to a rise in the Sefton 
East Parishes Area of late, Police were being redeployed in the area, 
mobilising drones (remote controlled thermal imaging equipment), and 
working with the CCTV Unit at Sefton Council.  14 out of the 39 incidents 
reported were unsecured premises, some incidents were attempted but 
unsuccessful forced entries, and Police continue ‘Operation Handle’ in 
order to tackle the issue of unsecured premises. 8 arrests had been made 
in connection with 4 burglaries, and given the modus operandi of some 
burglaries police were tracking one male from the north part of Liverpool 
who may be operating in the Sefton East Area.  
 
Thefts from a motor vehicle. In total, 40 incidents had been reported – 12 
in Maghull; 13 in Melling; 14 in Aintree and 1 in Lydiate. 10 of the 40 
incidents where due to a single incident, in which opportunist offenders 
smashed windows and stole valuable items which were on display, and 
Police were continuing their investigation into this incident.  Sergeant 
Nelson reported that a number of registrations plates had also be stolen 
during the period (15 in total), and one had been identified as being used 
in a robbery in Bootle; that grub screws were available free of charge from 
the Police which acted as a deterrent to thieves; and that whilst it was not 
a requirement to inform Police of a stolen licence plate, reporting such 
incidents could prevent other crimes such as drive offs from petrol stations 
and use of licence plates in robberies. Two arrests had been made in 
connection with thefts from motor vehicles and were awaiting court 
hearings. 
  
Robbery.  Only one reported incident at the Post Office in Waddicarr Lane, 
although this was the third incident in recent months.  Police were working 
with the owners to minimise the risk of robbery in future. 
 
Anti-Social Behaviour.  A number of incidents had been reported mainly 
due to the poor weather conditions and use of snowballs in these 
incidents; some incidents meant repeat calls to some locations, and one 
incident required attendance four times at the Satinwood Estate - Police 
were addressing this issue in conjunction with other agencies.  Police also 
launched “Stay Safe” on 8 January 2010 and worked with young people 
who were misusing alcohol, ensuring that they were returned to parents or 
ensuring that they were in a safe environment until parents could be 
contacted regarding the issue. 
 
Councillors asked a variety of questions relating to: police resources in the 
Sefton East Parishes area; parked cars on Rosslyn Avenue and Liverpool 
Road South; delayed responses to anti social behaviour reports in the 
Lydiate area; youths with dogs and birds of prey; youths undertaking 
‘pranks’ and frightening the elderly; and leafleting.   Sergeant Nelson 
answered questions and where appropriate agreed to take details of 
incidents from Members.  
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 7c

Page 122



SEFTON EAST PARISHES AREA COMMITTEE- THURSDAY 21ST 
JANUARY, 2010 
 

34 

RESOLVED:  That 
 
(1) all residents to be encouraged support ‘Operation Handle’ and its 

message; 
 

(2) Members ensure that the message regarding the availability of grub 
screws was relayed; and 

 
(3) Steve Johnson, Technical Services representative be requested to 

investigate any potential parking restrictions to the junction of 
Rosslyn Avenue and Liverpool Road South. 

 
 
66. OPEN FORUM  
 
No questions/comments were submitted during the open forum. 
 
67. PRESENTATION - UPDATE ON WORK OF THE PCT AND 

DELIVERY OF KEY MESSAGES  
 
Mr Paul Acres, Chairman of Sefton NHS and Ms Bernie Hartley, Head of 
Primary Care presented key messages and outlined the forthcoming work 
of NHS Sefton (formerly Sefton Primary Care Trust/PCT); indicating that 
they continued to work on the 5 year plan which was consulted upon and 
had agreed priorities.  These included involving local people,  improving 
quality of and access to healthcare and reducing health inequalities; that 
after the Lord Darzi Review the focus was on quality of healthcare 
provision; that, given the financial situation facing public services, 
challenges lay ahead.  Specifically in relation to health inequalities, Sefton 
NHS was trying to improve life expectancy and life without chronic 
illnesses by tackling smoking, alcohol misuse and obesity.  In relation to 
healthcare access, Sefton NHS were working with GPs through “Practice 
based commissioning” to increase the number of GPs offering extended 
hours and increasing the length of extended hours.  Sefton NHS had been 
tasked with re-designing its service to ensure that the maximum number of 
services were offered in the community through “Transforming Community 
Services” creating new ‘patient pathways’ and developing services based 
on  how the patient should be treated, choosing the best location and time 
for treatment. 
 
An open invitation to attend NHS Sefton Board meetings was extended to 
all SEPAC Members and attendees.  The next meeting would be held at 
12.30pm 28 January 2010 at the Jospice, Thornton.   
 
Both representatives invited questions from the audience and Members. 
 
RESOLVED:  That  
 
(1) the Area Committee wished for the provision of health care facilities 

in Maghull to be actively considered by NHS Sefton.  In particular, 

Agenda Item 7c

Page 123



SEFTON EAST PARISHES AREA COMMITTEE- THURSDAY 21ST 
JANUARY, 2010 
 

35 

that the provision of treatment should reflect the needs of local 
people in terms of accessibility, types of treatment and location;   

 
(2) the Area Committee should be kept fully informed of progress on 

the above discussions within NHS Sefton;   
 

(3) when planning health care provision, due consideration be given to 
the geographical isolation in some parts of the SEPAC area and the 
lack of public transport;   

 
(4) the issues of inconsistencies in GP services and their accessibility 

be addressed in SEPA.  This relates to both GP appointments and 
prioritisation of patients according to need and also appointments at 
times convenient for local people; and 

 
(5) the Mr P Acres and Ms B. Hartley be thanked for their attendance 

and presentation. 
 
68. PRESENTATION - INTRODUCTION OF DUNCAN LAMB, 

STREET SERVICES OFFICER SEFTON EAST PARISHES AREA  
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That due to the non-attendance of Mr Lamb, the item be deferred until the 
next appropriate meeting of the Committee. 
 
69. TRAFFIC REGULATIONS ORDER - CENTRAL SQUARE, 

MAGHULL.  
 
Further to Minute No 50 of 12 November 2009 the Committee considered 
the report of Planning and Economic Regeneration Director regarding the 
problems with the existing Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) which applied to 
Central Square, Maghull and the difficulty of enforcement of a 2 hour 
parking restriction in the area; indicating that officers had investigated two 
alternatives to the current TRO and concluded that the current TRO should 
remain but that the current lines and signs be amended to allow full 
enforcement to take place; and that whilst estimated to cost approximately 
£1,450 - as a significant number of the signs and lines would be required 
to be renewed to make this option feasible - the option was being fully 
costed. 
 
RESOLVED:  
 
That the contents of the report be noted and the recommended option 2 in 
the report be approved. 
 
70. PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN REFUGE - DAMFIELD LANE, 

MAGHULL - RESULTS OF PUBLIC CONSULTATION  
 
Further to Minute No 56 of the meeting held 12 November 2009, the 
Committee considered the report of the Planning and Economic 

Agenda Item 7c

Page 124



SEFTON EAST PARISHES AREA COMMITTEE- THURSDAY 21ST 
JANUARY, 2010 
 

36 

Regeneration Director regarding the results of the public consultation 
undertaken in relation to proposed pedestrian Refuge on Damfield Lane; 
seeking approval for progression of the scheme and indicating that a 
decision on the matter was required in order to comply with delegations 
approved within the Council’s Constitution and the protocol agreed with 
Cabinet Member Technical Services and Area Committee Chairs in Spring 
2002 for the progression of Capital Schemes. 
 
The report indicated that a consultation exercise had been undertaken to 
engage public opinion regarding the frontages of a section of Hall Lane 
and Damfield Lane, Maghull and an existing splitter island into a 
pedestrian refuge on Damfield Lane located to the side of 63 Hall Lane, 
Maghull which required upgrading; that 14 consultation packs consisting of 
an information flyer, a questionnaire and a plan showing the proposals 
was delivered to properties fronting the proposed scheme on Wednesday 
11 November 2009, and that the closing date for consultation returns was 
Friday 4 December 2009; that a total of 9 questionnaires were returned by 
the deadline date, giving a response rate of 64.3%; that of the 9 
questionnaires returned, 6 (66.7%) were in favour and 3 (33.3%) were not 
in favour of the proposed pedestrian refuge on Damfield Lane located to 
the side of 63 Hall Lane, Maghull. 
 
Copies of the information flyer, a questionnaire and a plan showing the 
proposals were attached as annexes to the report. 
 
RESOLVED: That 
 
(1) the results of the consultation exercise be noted; and 
 
(2) progression of the scheme to introduce the proposed pedestrian 

refuge on Damfield Lane by the end of the financial year 2009/10 
be approved. 

 
71. PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN REFUGES - LIVERPOOL ROAD 

NORTH AND DODDS LANE, MAGHULL - RESULTS OF PUBLIC 
CONSULTATION  

 
Further to Minute No 56 of the meeting held 12 November 2009, the 
Committee considered the report of the Planning and Economic 
Regeneration Director regarding the results of the public consultation 
undertaken in relation to proposed pedestrian refuge on Liverpool Road 
North and Dodds Lane; seeking approval for progression of the scheme 
and indicating that a decision on the matter was required in order to 
comply with delegations approved within the Council’s Constitution and the 
protocol agreed with Cabinet Member - Technical Services and Area 
Committee Chairs in Spring 2002 for the progression of Capital Schemes. 
 
The report indicated that a consultation exercise had been undertaken to 
engage public opinion regarding the frontages in close proximity of the 
junction of Liverpool Road North and Dodd’s Lane, Maghull; that 18 
consultation packs consisting of an information flyer, a questionnaire and a 

Agenda Item 7c

Page 125



SEFTON EAST PARISHES AREA COMMITTEE- THURSDAY 21ST 
JANUARY, 2010 
 

37 

plan showing the proposals were delivered to properties fronting the 
proposed scheme on Wednesday 11 November 2009, and that the closing 
date for consultation returns was Friday 4 December 2009; that a total of 
11 questionnaires were returned by the deadline date, giving a response 
rate of 61.1%; that of the 11 questionnaires returned, 9 (81.8%) were in 
favour and 2 (18.2%) were not in favour of the two proposed pedestrian 
refuges. 
 
Mr. Johnston, Technical Service representative responded to concerns 
that the line of sight from the proximity to the bend of the pedestrian refuge 
restricted visibility for drivers coming from Maghull station, and whilst the 
department recognised that it was not an ideal location was not worsening 
the present situation. 
 
Copies of the consultation flyer, questionnaire and plans of the proposals 
were attached as Annexes A, B and C.  
 
RESOLVED: That 
 
(3) the results of the consultation exercise be noted; and 
 
(4) progression of the scheme to introduce the proposed pedestrian 

refuges on Liverpool Road North and Dodds Lane by the end of the 
financial year 2009/10 be approved. 

 
72. WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981, SECTION 53, 

APPLICATION FOR THE ADDITION OF TWO FOOTPATHS TO 
DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF SCHOOL 
LANE, AINTREE  

 
Further to Minute No 77 of the meeting held on 22 March 2007 the 
Committee considered the report of the Planning and Economic 
Regeneration Director regarding the application for the addition of two 
footpaths to a definitive map modification order under Section 53(2) and 
Section 53(3)(b) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 (the ‘Act’) to add 
the ways shown as pecked lines A-B-C and D-E on drawing number 
DC0482 to the Councils Definitive Rights of Way Map and Statement; and 
seeking approval to continue making a modification order under the Act 
following amendments to the proposed order plan and worded description. 
 
The report indicated that the Committee authorised the Legal Director to 
make a definitive map modification order under the Act in 2007; that during 
the administrative processes necessary to make the Order it came to light 
that the plan in the previous report, which was to be the Order plan, was 
not totally accurate; that the line drawn on the plan did not replicate the 
situation on the ground and differed slightly to the written description for 
the Order i.e. Point A, the start of the path, shown of the map was nearly 
10 metres north east of the actual start point; that the written description 
had also been rechecked and it had been discovered that two of the 
lengths mentioned needed amending; and that in order to avoid 
invalidation of the Order and ensure robustness against any potential 

Agenda Item 7c

Page 126



SEFTON EAST PARISHES AREA COMMITTEE- THURSDAY 21ST 
JANUARY, 2010 
 

38 

challenge of the Order at a later date, a further report was required to 
amend the plan. 
 
RESOLVED:  
 
That the Legal and Democratic Services Director be authorised to make a 
definitive map modification order under Section 53(2) and Section 53(3)(b) 
of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 to add the ways shown as a 
pecked line A-B-C and D-E on drawing number DC0482 to the Councils 
Definitive Rights of Way Map and Statement as detailed in the report. 
 
73. THORNTON TO SWITCH ISLAND LINK – PUBLIC 

CONSULTATION AND EXHIBITION  
 
The Committee considered the report of the Planning and Economic 
Regeneration Director regarding progress in relation to the development of 
the proposed Thornton to Switch Island Link and the public consultation 
and exhibition planned for February 2010; indicating that the Thornton 
Switch Island Link Road Scheme was granted ‘Programme Entry’ into the 
Department for Transport’s (DfT) programme of major transport schemes, 
(i.e. schemes costing in excess of £5.0m) in September 2008; that the 
planning application for the scheme was proposed to be submitted at the 
beginning of April 2010; that Cabinet approved the proposal to hold a 
public exhibition of the proposals in advance of the submission of the 
application at the venues, dates and times below; that members of the 
project team would be available to explain the scheme and answer 
questions and that Members would be invited to attend the exhibition and 
the exhibition would also be publicised as widely as possible in the local 
area: 

(a) 2pm to 8pm at St Frideswyde’s Church, Water Street, Thornton, on 
Tuesday, February 2; and 

(b) 2pm to 8pm at St Benet’s Parish Club, Chapel Lane, Netherton, on 
Wednesday, February 3.  

 
The report also indicated that in addition to the public exhibitions, it was 
proposed to offer individual discussions and consultations to the residents 
most affected by the scheme proposals (i.e. on Chapel Lane, Rothwells 
Lane and Holgate) and that individual discussions would also be offered to 
the local landowners and farmers who would be affected. Reports would 
be presented to all the relevant Area Committees and offers would be 
made to the Parish Councils for one of the project officers to attend their 
meetings and explain the scheme proposals. 

RESOLVED:  
 
That the report be noted. 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 7c

Page 127



SEFTON EAST PARISHES AREA COMMITTEE- THURSDAY 21ST 
JANUARY, 2010 
 

39 

74. CONTAMINATED LAND INSPECTION OF FORMER SEFTON 
MEADOWS LANDFILLS  

 
Further to Minute No 15 of the meeting held on 15 September 2005 the 
Committee considered the report of the Environmental Protection Director 
advising of progress made in connection with the contaminated land 
inspection of the former Sefton Meadows landfill. 
  
The report indicated that the Environment Agency (EA) on behalf of the 
Council, undertook an inspection of the former landfills to assess whether 
contaminants were present at concentrations that may pose a significant 
risk to human health or controlled water;  that following completion of their 
detailed inspection the EA considered that the areas identified as Sefton 
Meadows Landfill Extension 1 and Sefton Meadows Landfill Extension 2 
met the requirements to be determined as contaminated land sites and 
designated as Special Sites; and that the contamination had been shown 
to be affecting controlled waters and their quality, in that the surface 
waters were not meeting relevant surface water criteria as set out in the 
Surface Waters (Fishlife) (Classification) Regulations 1997. 
  
The report concluded that EA had recommended that further investigation 
was required on sites known as Sefton Meadows East and Sefton 
Meadows West; that the Council was currently consulting with landowners 
to establish the scope of further works; and that Environmental Protection 
Department Officers would assist EA with risk communication, assessment 
of risks to human health and liaison with the appropriate persons who had 
interest in the sites. 
   
RESOLVED: That 
  
(1) the report on the contaminated land inspection of the former Sefton 

Meadows Landfills be noted; and 
 

(2) the Environmental Protection Director be invited to a future meeting 
to discuss these issues in more detail. 

 
75. WADDICAR LANE DEVELOPMENTS, MELLING  
 
Further to Minute No 58 of the meeting held on 12 November 2009, the 
Committee considered the briefing noted tabled by the Assistant Director – 
Neighbourhoods, outlining the current situation on the Waddicarr Lane 
Developments at Satinwood Estate; indicating that Morris Homes had 
been written to by Sefton Council on 21 December 2009 in order to give 
formal notice that outstanding works would be undertaken and charged to 
themselves and any disagreement of this would need to be expressed by 
4 January 2010; that Morris Homes, had not submitted an objection and as 
a courtesy, Sefton Council had emailed Morris Homes on 11 January 2010 
to advise them that works would commence and be charged to them. 
Morris Homes did reply on the same date by email to object to the 
decision, however, the Assistant Director – Neighbourhoods indicated that 
the manufacture of the materials needed for the works had commenced; 

Agenda Item 7c

Page 128



SEFTON EAST PARISHES AREA COMMITTEE- THURSDAY 21ST 
JANUARY, 2010 
 

40 

that full completion of the works would take approximately 4 weeks; that 
United Utilities had confirmed that they were progressing the adoption of 
the sewage drains; and the Highways Department should complete the 
adoption of the estate by the end of March 2010. 
 
In relation to the footpath on the estate all residents were encouraged to 
write a letter to notify their Councillor of their concerns regarding the 
footpath and any associated anti-social behaviour incidents; that 
Merseyside Police had agreed to write a letter of support for the stopping 
up of the footpath; that this process could take up to 12 months and 
therefore fencing off this section of the estate prior to the finalisation of the 
stopping up order could prejudice the case. 
 
RESOLVED: That 
 
(1) the Assistant Director – Neighbourhoods be thanked for all her 

efforts to bring a successful conclusion to this situation; and 
 

(2) the matter remain as a standard item until all works as detailed in 
the report had been completed. 

 
76. BUDGET MONITORING  
 
Further to Minute No 59 of the meeting held on 12 November 2009, the 
Committee considered the report of the Planning and Economic 
Regeneration Director that indicated that the balance available for the 
allocation of 2009/10 budget was as follows. 
 

Balance 
b/f 

2009/10 
Budget 

2009/10 
Litterbins 

2009/10 
Street 
Signs 

2009/10 
Available 

2009/10 
Commitments 

Balance 
Available   

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ 

        

SEPAC-wide by Ward  

Molyneux 1,047.00 1,767.00 - - 2,814.00 1,530.67 1,283.33 

Park 589.00 1,767.00 - - 2,356.00 1,021.67 1,334.33 

Sudell 2,211.00 1,766.00 - - 3,977.00 3,521.66 455.34 

        

Parish/Town Councils 

Aintree - 3,860.00 - - 3,860.00 3,860.00 - 

Lydiate 3,610.00 3,610.00 - - 7,220.00 - 7,220.00 

Maghull - 12,035.00 - - 12,035.00 - 12,035.00 

Melling - 1,520.00 - - 1,520.00 - 1,520.00 

Sefton 175.00 175.00 - - 350.00 - 350.00 

        

Litterbins by Ward 

Molyneux 49.00 - 557.00 - 606.00 606.00 - 

Park  779.00 - 557.00 - 1,336.00 1,140.00 196.00 

Sudell 749.00 - 557.00 - 1,306.00 380.00 926.00 

        

Agenda Item 7c

Page 129



SEFTON EAST PARISHES AREA COMMITTEE- THURSDAY 21ST 
JANUARY, 2010 
 

41 

Street Signs by Ward 
Molyneux - - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 

Park - - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 

Sudell - - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 

        

Total 9,209.00 26,500.00 1,671.00 3,000.00 40,380.00 12,060.00 28,320.00 

 
RESOLVED:  That 
 
(1) the balance of the budget available for each Parish/Town Council 

from the general budget and to each Ward from the SEPAC-wide 
budget allocations for the rest of the year be noted; 

 
(2) the balances of the litter bin budget for each Ward be noted; 

 
(3) an allocation of £380 be made for a litterbin to be sited outside the 

shops on Grosvenor Road, from the Sudell Ward budget; and 
 

(4) an allocation of £170 be made for street signs stating Derwent 
Close and Poverty Lane from the Sudell Ward budget 

 
(5) an allocation £380 be made for a litterbin in Bobby’s Wood at the 

junction of Liverpool Road South and Northway from the Molyneux 
Ward budget; 

 
(6) an allocation of £380 be made form the Melling Ward budget for a 

bin opposite the shops on Waddicarr Lane; 
 
(7) an allocation of £380 be made for a litterbin on this road from the 

Sudell Ward budget at Northway Hall Lane; and 
 
(8) subject to a report to the Area Committee by the Assistant Director - 

Neighbourhoods to the next meeting that, an in principle agreement  
be given to allocate £1,500 from Melling Parish Council budget, to 
be used for Melling In Bloom activity. 

 
77. CORRESPONDENCE RELATING TO PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
The Committee considered the correspondence relating to the items 
raised from the previous meeting. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the correspondence be noted. 
 
78. DATE OF NEXT MEETING  
 
In accordance with the agreed Schedule of Meetings for this Area 
Committee, the next meeting will be held on Thursday 18 March 2009 at 
Lydiate Primary School, Lambshear Lane, Lydiate commencing at 18:30. 
 

Agenda Item 7c

Page 130



THE “CALL IN” PERIOD FOR THIS SET OF MINUTES ENDS AT 12 NOON ON 
MONDAY, 15 FEBRUARY 2010.  MINUTE NO.S 134, 136, 137, 138 AND 139                
ARE NOT SUBJECT TO "CALL-IN" 

 

89 

SOUTHPORT AREA COMMITTEE 
 

MEETING HELD AT THE TOWN HALL, SOUTHPORT 
ON WEDNESDAY 3RD FEBRUARY, 2010 

 
PRESENT: Councillor M Fearn (in the Chair) 

Councillors B Rimmer, Bigley, Booth, Brodie -
 Browne, Byrom, Dodd, Lord Fearn, Glover, T Jones, 
McGuire, Preston, D Rimmer, Shaw, Sumner, 
Tattersall, Sir Ron Watson and Weavers 

 Local Advisory Group Members: 
Mr J Fairhurst, Mr I Goley, Mrs M Pointon and Mr S 
Sugden 
 

ALSO PRESENT: Inspector G. Fairbrother and Inspector J. McLoughlin 
Merseyside Police and 10 members of the public in 
attendance. 

 
126. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Hands, Pearson 
and Porter. 
 
127. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
No declarations of interest were received.  
 
128. MINUTES  
 
The Committee considered the Minutes of the meeting held on 6 January 
2010. 
 
Councillor McGuire referred to Minute No. 113(g) - (Open Forum question 
relating to Southport Library)- and indicated that the 30 signature petition 
detailed in the Minute was part of a larger petition containing several 
thousand signatures. 
 
RESOLVED:    
 
That the Minutes of the meeting held on 6 January 2010 be confirmed as a 
correct record. 
 
129. PRESENTATION - NHS SEFTON  
 
The Committee received a presentation from Mr. Paul Acres, Chair of NHS 
Sefton on the work of the Primary Care Trust (PCT) and on the key 
messages around health matters. 
 
 

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 7d

Page 131



SOUTHPORT AREA COMMITTEE- WEDNESDAY 3RD FEBRUARY, 
2010 
 

90 

Mr. Acres: 
 

• indicated that the PCT had now been in operation for three years and 
in effect was the NHS for Sefton 

 

• indicated that £500m per year was spent on health care 
 

• referred to the document "Better Health: Better Life" and the 
consultations undertaken regarding health services 

 

• identified the following priorities for the PCT: 
 

(i)  improving the health of all residents 
(ii) reducing health inequalities 
(iii) improvements to all health services 
(iv) spending of money wisely 
(v) engagement with our communities 

 

• indicated that patient waiting times had greatly reduced 
 

• indicated that all national targets had nearly been met 
 

• stated that there was now improved access to G.P.s at weekends and 
out of hours 

 

• indicated that MRSA and hospital infections had been dramatically 
reduced 

 

• referred to the opening of the new Portland Street Centre 
 

• detailed the provision of new dental services 
 

• stated that one of the major challenges of the PCT was to reduce 
health inequalities between electoral Wards 

 

• referred to the transformation of community services - looking at the 
best way of providing services at a local level 

 

• indicated that the PCT was under great financial pressures - £325 
million savings had to be made over the next five years 

 
Mr. Acres, along with Mrs. J. Massam, Children's Trust Director, answered 
questions from Members and Local Advisory Group Members on the 
following topics: 
 

• the poor bus service to Southport D.G.H. from Lord Street 
 

• the cessation of Homeopathy services 
 

• potential cuts in community spending 

Agenda Item 7d

Page 132



SOUTHPORT AREA COMMITTEE- WEDNESDAY 3RD FEBRUARY, 
2010 
 

91 

 

• the submission of the PCT budget to the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee (Health and Social Care) for approval to improve 
democratic accountability 

 

• out of hours cover 
 

• complaints about the out of hours service 
 

• the current situation concerning the children's spinal injuries unit 
 

• the demands for service provision due to the large elderly population 
in the north of the borough 

 
RESOLVED:   That  
 
(1) Mr. Acres and Mrs. Massam be thanked for their informative 

presentation; and 
 
(2) Mr. Acres be requested to provide the Committee with information 

concerning the numbers of complaints received about the out of 
hours G.P. service. 

 
130. BUDGET MONITORING  
 
Further to Minute No. 103 of 6 January 2010, the Committee considered 
the report of the Neighbourhoods and Investment Programmes Director 
indicating that the balance of the budget available for allocation during 
2009/10, including sums set aside for the provision of litterbins, was as 
follows: 
 
Ward Available Funds 

£ 
 

Ainsdale    8,250.58 
Birkdale  14,691.18 
Cambridge    8,070.83 
Dukes  11,635.28 
Kew    2,051.29 
Meols  11,277.25 
Norwood  19,029.84 
Town-wide    2,812.50 
  
Total  77,818.75 
 
Details of the allocations made by each ward against the general provision 
in the current year were set out in the report. 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 7d

Page 133



SOUTHPORT AREA COMMITTEE- WEDNESDAY 3RD FEBRUARY, 
2010 
 

92 

RESOLVED:   That  
 
(1) the remaining balance of £77,818.75 of the budget available for 

further allocation for the rest of the year be noted; 
 
(2) the following allocations be approved: 
  

Scheme Ward Amount 
£ 
 

Waste bin or dog waste bin at the 
corner of Emmanuel Road and 
Radnor Drive 

Cambridge  210 

   
Albert Road - provision of wall 
mounted street sign where the 
road meets Park Crescent 

Cambridge   45 

 
(3) the following allocations, notified to the Neighbourhoods and 

Investment Programmes Director since the preparation of his 
report, be approved: 

 
Scheme Ward Amount 

£ 
 

Horizontal climbing equipment at 
Birkdale County Primary School 

Birkdale 750 

   
Provision of waste/litter bin at the 
bus stop at the top end of 
Marshside Road near the traffic 
lights on the even side (Meols 
Ward side of the road) 

Cambridge (£110) 
Meols (£100) 

210 

 
(4) the Neighbourhoods and Investment Programmes Director be 

requested to include in his next budget monitoring report 
clarification on the following issues: 

 
 (i) are the budgets allocated for litter bins and street signs ring-

fenced for such purposes; 
 
 (ii) are the balances available for litter bins and street signs, as 

referred to in paragraph 2 of the report, correct; and 
 

(iii) if a litter bin is damaged and has to be removed, does the 
Area Committee have to fund a replacement from its 
devolved budget. 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 7d

Page 134



SOUTHPORT AREA COMMITTEE- WEDNESDAY 3RD FEBRUARY, 
2010 
 

93 

131. PORTLAND STREET PLAYING FIELDS CHANGING PAVILION - 
STRUCTURAL REPAIRS  

 
Further to Minute No. 103(4) of 6 January 2010, the Committee 
considered the report of the Leisure and Tourism Director seeking the 
reallocation of £1,500 from the Norwood Ward devolved budget towards 
the cost of structural repairs to the Portland Street playing fields changing 
pavilion pending the design and construction of new changing room 
facilities on this site. 
 
RESOLVED:    
 
That a contribution of £1,500 made up of £500 each from the Birkdale, 
Meols and Norwood devolved budgets to fund structural repairs at the 
Portland Street sports pavilion be approved. 
 
132. WINTER SERVICE  
 
Further to Minute No. 113(d) of 6 January 2010, the Committee 
considered the report of the Planning and Economic Regeneration Director 
on the winter service provision. 
 
The report indicated that the current winter service policy was approved by 
Council in 2004; that there were set gritting routes for both footways and 
carriageways; that 209 miles of carriageway were on the gritting schedule, 
35% of the total network whilst best practice suggested gritting a minimum 
of 20%; and that footway gritting was undertaken in the town centres of 
Bootle, Crosby, Formby, Maghull and Southport. 
 
The report also detailed the problems experienced due to the extreme 
adverse weather conditions in winter 2009/10. 
 
The report concluded by detailing that a highway authority had a statutory 
duty to maintain the highway and must take such care as in all the 
circumstances was reasonably required to secure that the highway was 
not dangerous; and that legal advice was such that by virtue of the fact 
that Sefton Council had published a Winter Service Policy and Operational 
Plan and had documentary proof that it had used its best endeavours to 
ensure compliance with and delivery of that policy it could demonstrate 
that it had complied with its statutory duties. 
 
RESOLVED:   That  
 
(1) the report on the winter service gritting provision be noted; and 
 
(2) the Cabinet Member - Technical Services be requested to explore 

the possibility of gritting roads and pavements on approaches to 
schools. 

 
 
 

Agenda Item 7d

Page 135



SOUTHPORT AREA COMMITTEE- WEDNESDAY 3RD FEBRUARY, 
2010 
 

94 

 
133. POLICE ISSUES  
 
The Chair indicated that following consultation with Party Spokespersons 
on the Committee, it was agreed that for Police Issues, a similar system 
would be introduced to that of the Open Forum; that Members/Local 
Advisory Group Members and local residents would be able to submit 
questions in advance; and that questions should be submitted to the 
Committee Administrator who could then co-ordinate responses with the 
appropriate Inspector.  The Chair continued that this would provide the 
relevant Inspector with the opportunity to provide a more detailed 
response to a question than if it was asked at the meeting; and concluded 
that the new arrangement would not preclude questions being raised at 
the meeting if the questioner did not have the opportunity to submit the 
question in advance. 
 
Members of the public/Committee raised the following issues: 
 

• reference was made to a reported 73% increase in violent crime in 
Southport.  Was this true?  Inspector Fairbrother and Inspector 
McLoughlin both indicated that the reported increase was due to 
many more crimes now being classified as violent, such as public 
order offences.  In the compilation of previous statistics this was not 
the case.  Inspector Fairbrother continued that, due to the nature of 
the night time economy in Southport, there was always the potential 
for crime, but that there had been a steady reduction in crime in the 
town centre; and that this had been brought about by good 
partnership working arrangements with the Council and town centre 
licensees. 

 

• a question was asked about a reduction of Police numbers in 
Merseyside and whether any front line officers would be lost from 
Southport.  Inspector Fairbrother indicated that from the information 
he was aware of, the number of front line staff would remain the same 
at least until 2013. 

 
134. OPEN FORUM  
 
During the Open Forum the following questions/comments/petitions were 
submitted: 
 
(a) Ms. S. Flint referred to two accidents involving children attending 
Stanley High School that occurred whilst they crossed Marshside Road by 
the bus stop.  Ms. Flint alleged that the crossing currently on Marshside 
Road was in the wrong place and not used by pupils; suggested that the 
Fylde Road/Marshside Road junction should be investigated with a view to 
improving the safety of pedestrians when crossing the roads at this 
location; and stated that the installation of speed cameras/a 20 mph speed 
limit may help to resolve the problems being experienced. 
 

Agenda Item 7d

Page 136



SOUTHPORT AREA COMMITTEE- WEDNESDAY 3RD FEBRUARY, 
2010 
 

95 

The Committee Administrator advised the meeting that the Traffic Services 
Manager had responded to Ms. Flint by letter dated 2 February 2010.   
 
(b) Local Advisory Group Member Mrs. M. Pointon referred to £25,000 
that was identified for the cleaning up and painting of Cambridge Arcade;  
and requested a breakdown of the costs of the work undertaken. 
 
RESOLVED:    
 
That the Civic Buildings Manager be requested to provide a response to 
Mrs. Pointon. 
 
(c) Mr. T.W. Newman indicated that he lived on the corner of Cemetery 
Road and Portland Street and had seen some of the crashes that had 
taken place at the junction; that after speaking to the Police who attended 
such accidents, the location of traffic signage was blamed as the sign 
should be a Stop signal and not a Give Way sign to give drivers plenty of 
time to stop. 
 
He continued that to say that a set of traffic lights and additional double 
yellow lines was needed was questionable; and asked why did it take so 
long to reach this conclusion if it was so simple and cheaper to cure, 
unless there was another reason for the lights.  Residents had suffered 
enough pollution outside their houses without standing traffic caused by 
traffic lights; and 90% of the traffic along this stretch was along Cemetery 
Road so it was best left as it was and not causing more problems. 
 
RESOLVED:    
 
That the comments made by Mr. Newman be included as a response to 
the public consultation exercise to be undertaken regarding the proposed 
signal controlled junction at Cemetery Road/Portland Street. 
 
135. SOUTHPORT TOWN CENTRE - DEEP CLEANSING AND 

REMOVAL OF CHEWING GUM  
 
The Committee considered the report of the Planning and Economic 
Regeneration Director indicating that, as part of a larger scale project to 
clean the Lord Street Phase 2 Project area, the Town Hall Gardens, 
Princess Diana Gardens and Bandstand Gardens, there was an 
opportunity to cost-effectively clean other designated areas of Southport 
town centre namely, Chapel Street, Corporation Street, Cambridge Arcade 
and part of Nevill Street; and that funding was sought from the 
Committee’s devolved budget as a contribution towards such works. 
 
The Planning and Economic Regeneration Director advised the meeting 
that following the receipt of tenders, £9,820.20 was required from the 
devolved budget for the deep cleansing operation twice per year, whilst 
£4,910.10 was required to deep cleanse once per year. 
 
 

Agenda Item 7d

Page 137



SOUTHPORT AREA COMMITTEE- WEDNESDAY 3RD FEBRUARY, 
2010 
 

96 

RESOLVED:   That  
 
(1) the cleansing and removal of chewing gum along Chapel Street, 

Cambridge Arcade, Corporation Street and part of Nevill Street in 
April 2010, at a cost of £4,910.10 be approved and the cost be 
allocated as follows: 

 
Ward/Town-wide Provision £ 
  
Town-wide  3,500.00 
Dukes  1,410.10 

 
(2) the funding for the scheme referred to in (1) above be allocated 

from the 2010/11 devolved budget; 
 
(3) the Planning and Economic Regeneration Director undertake a 

review in June/July 2010 to ascertain the necessity for a further 
deep cleanse of the areas in October 2010; 

 
(4) the Assistant Director - Environmental be requested to submit a 

report to the Cabinet Member - Environmental on: 
 
 (i) the possibility of purchasing a hot washing machine to 

remove gum from pavements; and 
 
 (ii) utilising in the future only litter bins equipped with a "stubber" 

to accommodate cigarette butts and chewing gum; and 
 
(5) the Southport Business Enterprise Manger be requested to seek 

contributions from town centre businesses to contribute towards the 
deep cleansing operations. 

 
136. FYLDE ROAD CROSSENS - REQUEST FOR A VEHICLE 

ACTIVATED TRAFFIC CALMING SIGN  
 
The Committee considered the report of the Planning and Economic 
Regeneration Director seeking approval for the provision of a vehicle 
activated traffic calming sign for Fylde Road, Crossens, to be funded via 
the Cambridge Ward devolved budget. 
 
The report indicated that Fylde Road was a predominantly long and 
straight route with a slight bend close to the shopping area; detailed the 
accident record/review of traffic calming in the area; and that as the route 
did not meet the criteria for the introduction of traffic calming measures 
through the Council's LTP local safety scheme programmes, the funding 
for the sign would need to be provided from an alternative source.  The 
cost of the sign and electrical connection was £4,500. 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 7d

Page 138



SOUTHPORT AREA COMMITTEE- WEDNESDAY 3RD FEBRUARY, 
2010 
 

97 

RESOLVED:    
 
That the installation of a vehicle activated traffic calming sign for Fylde 
Road, at a cost of £4,500 be approved and funded from the Cambridge 
Ward devolved budget. 
 
137. FAIRHAVEN ROAD CROSSENS - PROPOSED AMENDMENTS 

TO TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER  
 
The Committee considered the report of the Planning and Economic 
Regeneration Director on a proposed Traffic Regulation Order, the effect 
of which would extend the existing "At Any Time" parking restrictions on 
Fairhaven Road, Crossens. 
 
It was proposed to introduce an individual Order for the road incorporating 
all the existing restrictions. 
 
RESOLVED:   That  
 
(1) the Traffic Regulation Order as shown on annexe A and as detailed 

in the report, be approved; and 
 
(2) the Traffic Services Manager be authorised to undertake the 

necessary legal procedures, including those of public consultation 
and advertising the Council's intention to implement the Order. 

 
138. WEST STREET SOUTHPORT - PROPOSED DISABLED 

PERSONS PARKING PLACES  
 
The Committee considered the report of the Planning and Economic 
Regeneration Director on a proposed Traffic Regulation Order, the effect 
of which would provide 14 - 15 dedicated disabled person's parking places 
on West Street, Southport to assist access to the Independent Living 
Centre on Scarisbrick Avenue. 
 
It was proposed to introduce an individual Order for the road incorporating 
all the existing restrictions. 
 
RESOLVED:   That  
 
(1) the Traffic Regulation Order as referred to above and as set out in 

the plans and detailed in the report, be approved; and 
 
(2) the Traffic Services Manager be authorised to undertake the 

necessary legal procedures, including those of public consultation 
and advertising the Council's intention to implement the Order. 

 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 7d

Page 139



SOUTHPORT AREA COMMITTEE- WEDNESDAY 3RD FEBRUARY, 
2010 
 

98 

139. PROPOSED SIGNAL CONTROLLED JUNCTION CEMETERY 
ROAD/PORTLAND STREET - RESULTS OF CONSULTATION  

 
Further to Minute No. 97(1)(i) of 18 November 2009, the Committee 
considered the report of the Planning and Economic Regeneration Director 
outlining the results of the consultation exercise for the introduction of a 
signal controlled junction at Cemetery Road/Portland Street and seeking 
approval to implement the scheme. 
 
The report indicated that 26 questionnaires were distributed and that 6 
were returned, a response rate of 23% which was average for a 
consultation of this nature; that of the responses, 50% were in favour and 
50% were against the proposal; and that following the consultation, a 
number of minor amendments had been made, primarily to accommodate 
access and egress to a garage but also to minimise, where possible, the 
impact of the proposed "No Waiting" restrictions on local residents. 
 
The report concluded that the provision of traffic signals at this junction 
would provide an accident reducing feature, provide improved pedestrian 
crossing facilities and ease the movement of cyclists on the East-West 
route; that amendments had been made to the plans to accommodate the 
concerns raised by residents and that suggestions made by the petrol 
filling station owner; and that the length of the proposed waiting restrictions 
had been minimised;  and 
 
RESOLVED:   That  
 
(1) the construction of the proposed signal controlled junction at 

Cemetery Road/Portland Street be approved; and 
 
(2) subject to the extent of the Traffic Regulation Orders (TROs) being 

agreed with the Kew Ward Members, the Traffic Services Manager 
be authorised to undertake the necessary legal procedures, 
including those of public consultation and advertising the Council's 
intention to implement the Order required for the introduction of the 
additional TROs. 

 
140. PREVIOUS QUESTIONS RAISED IN THE OPEN FORUM  
 
The Committee considered correspondence relating to the above. 
 
RESOLVED:    
 
That the correspondence be noted. 
 
141. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  
 
RESOLVED:   That  
 
(1) the Southport Business Enterprise Manager be requested to submit 

a report on the private sector aspirations for the town centre and 

Agenda Item 7d

Page 140



SOUTHPORT AREA COMMITTEE- WEDNESDAY 3RD FEBRUARY, 
2010 
 

99 

what contributions they are willing to make to improve the street 
scene; and 

 
(2) a copy of the report "Operation Collar" (considered by the Cabinet 

Member - Environmental on 13 January 2010) be sent to all 
Members of the Committee for information; and following perusal of 
the report, Members contact the Chair of the Committee if they wish 
the matter to be the subject of a presentation to a future meeting. 

 
142. DATE OF NEXT MEETING  
 
RESOLVED:   That  
 
(1) the next meeting be held on Wednesday, 31 March 2010 at the 

Town Hall, Lord Street, Southport, commencing at 6.30 p.m.; 
and 

 
(2) the Legal and Democratic Services Director be requested to amend 

the schedule of meetings for the Committee in 2010/11 to take 
place at a six weeks frequency. 

 
 

Agenda Item 7d

Page 141



This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 7d

Page 142


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Revenue and Capital Expenditure Monitoring to 31 December 2009
	5 Strategy for Older Citizens in Sefton
	6 Public Engagement and Consultation Standards Panel - Annual Report
	7a Linacre and Derby held on 11 January, 2010
	7b Crosby held on 20 January, 2010
	7c Sefton East Parishes held on 21 January, 2010
	7d Southport held on 3 February, 2010

